AURORA TOWN PUBLIC LIBRARY
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Agenda of the Board
Regular Monthly Meeting
January 28, 2025, 6:00 p.m.

=

Comments from the audience:

Minutes of the Meeting: December 17, 2024

3. Treasurer’s Report: Monthly Financial Statements, Internal Auditor, & Contingency Fund
Reports: December 2024

4. Director’s Report: December 2024

Reports of Interest

a. ATPL received two passes for free general admission to the Buffalo Museum of Science
for a one-time visit through the Check It Out! Program sponsored by M&T Bank. Each
pass is good for up to four individuals, one of whom must be an adult 18 years or older.
Passes may be checked out on an adult library card and circulated for 10 days.

b. The Children’s Librarian collaborated with the Director to apply for the B&ECPL
Equipment & Technology Funding Grant to support the introduction of Yoto Mini
Player kits to our successful Library of Things Collection. Parents have asked for access
to a Yoto Player. Obtaining this grant would meet that need, and provide a wide variety
of quality audio content for the entertainment and education of our community’s
children.

c. ATPL is participating in Winter Fest 2025 by holding a “Snowlandia” winter carnival for
families with children ages 3-11.

d. Other

N

o

6. Personnel
a. Payroll Report
b. Board May Enter Executive Session
c. Rachael Nicolosi was hired as a PT Librarian I, starting Pay Period 3
d. Due to the minimum wage increase, effective January 1, 2025, the hourly rates for Pages
and Sr. Pages have increased: Pages - $15.50 per hour and Sr. Pages - $16.50 per hour
e. Other

7. Old Business
a. Schedule of Meetings of the Library Board 2025

8. New Business
a. Agreement for Outgoing Loan Form - Rachelle Francis, Aurora Historical Society
b. Compliance Officer Report
c. Other

The next regularly scheduled meeting will be on February 28, 2025, at 6:00 p.m.



AURORA TOWN PUBLIC LIBRARY
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Dec. 17, 2024, Minutes

< Present: Martha Buyer, Kara Spencer-Ching, Elaine Chow, Sashi Racho, Adam Zaremski and Paula
M.A. Ausberger, ATPL Director

President Spencer-Ching called the meeting to order at 1:03 p.m.

1.
2.

S.

There were no comments from the audience.

A motion (MB, EC) to approve the Minutes of the Meeting: November 26, 2024 was carried
by a voice vote.

A motion (AZ, MB) to approve the Treasurer’s Report: Monthly Financial Statements,
Internal Auditor, & Contingency Fund Reports: November 2024 was carried by a voice vote.

During discussion Racho informed the board that it could purchase another Certificate of
Deposit with M&T Bank for $50,000. She suggested a 12-month CD at 3.21 percent interest.
She also recommended that the board roll over interest earnings from the past CD into this
one. Additionally, she is going to check to see if there are any fees associated with this
transaction.

A motion (EC, AZ) to approve purchasing a $50,000 Certificate of Deposit from M&T Bank
at 3.21 percent interest for 12 months was carried by a voice vote.

. A motion (EC, MB) to approve the Director’s Report: November 2024 was carried by a voice

vote.

Reports of Interest

a. On Dec. 5, the 2025 Erie County Budget was approved. (System Total 2025 Operating
Budget is $34,669,428; System Total 2025 Grants Budget is $625,005; as a System, we
received a 4.3% increase in our Library Real Property Tax; Library Materials has been
increased to $3.2 million; Increase in system-wide support for programming was included.

b. 236 letters from ATPL patrons were sent to Erie County Legislator Lindsay Lorigo
encouraging her to vote for Erie County Executive’s proposed 2025 budget allocation of
Library Real Property Taxes for $30,947,322.

c. December 3 - December 23, the community is welcome to select an ornament from the
ROC Squad holiday tree to purchase a toy from an Amazon registry at ATPL. ROC will
distribute the gifts to children in need.

d. Genrefication of the juvenile readers is underway.

e. Other

6. Personnel

a. There was no payroll report at this time.
b. There was no reason for the board to enter into an executive session.



c. Other
There was further discussion on the need for a full-time librarian at ATPL, but there is a

gap in funding from Central. The board and Ausberger said they would monitor the
situation.

7. Old Business
a. Schedule of Meetings of the Library Board 2025
KSC suggested we have meetings at 6 p.m. on the listed dates. Board members agreed on
the idea, but no formal vote was taken. !

8. New Business

a. Governance Committee & Governance Committee Chair (Compliance Officer)
KS(C said she would like everyone to be on the committee and asked if EC would be the
chair.
A motion (MB, EC) to appoint ATPL trustees to the Governance Committee was carried
by a voice vote.
A motion (MB, KSC) to appoint EC as the chair of the Governance Committee was
carried by a voice vote.

b. Review Schedule for Board Adopted Policies

¢. A motion (MB, AZ) to approve the Resolution for Contract Library Boards of Trustees
Personnel Policies and Procedures was carried by a voice vote. -

d. Other

The next regularly scheduled meeting will be on January 28, 2025, at 6 p.m.
A motion (EC, SR) to adjourn at 1:49 p.m. was carried by a voice vote.
Respectfully Submitted,

Adam Zaremski
Secretary



AURORA TOWN PUBLIC LIBRARY Treasurer's Report 31-Dec-24
LOCAL CHECKING ACCOUNT
Beginning Balance: 1-Dec-24 $10,939.52
Plus Receipts/Deposits Total: $4,050.00
Less Checks/Debits Total: $209.38
Ending Balance: 31-Dec-24 $14,780.14
Transaction Details
Receipts:
Alice Askew (I/M of Connie Maloney) $500.00
Alice Askew (Snack Fund Donation) $200.00
Martha Buyer (Discretionary Fund donation) $100.00
Ken Klocek (Unspecified Donation) $3,000.00
Judith Morganti (Unspecified Donation) $250.00
Total: $4,050.00
Disbursements:
ATPL (Snack Fund Reimbursement) $200.00
William Ruof (Mileage Reimbursement) $9.38
Total: $209.38
Director's Discretionary Fund (Expended from Contingency)
Beginning Balance: $500.00
Transaction Details - Spent from Contingency Fund:
5/30/2024 (Vidler's Greeting Cards) 51735
6/24/2024 (Vidler's Greeting Cards) $7.96
7/26/2024 (Vidler's Greeting Cards) $11.74
8/6/2024 (The Deli - Kathy B's Retirement) $50.00
9/13/2024 (Vidler's Greeting Cards) $27.07
12/18/2024 (Plates for Staff Holiday Party) $2.50
12/19/2024 (Discretionary Fund Donation) $100.00
12/20/2024 (Pizza Del Aureo's - Staff Holiday Party) $81.62
12/23/2024 (Homegrown Creations - Rachael VG's Goodbye Lunch) $13.95
Ending Balance: $387.81

Internal Auditor's Report

Elaine Chow, Internal Auditor

Voucher# Amount Approved Check # Reason

L130 $200.00 12/17/2024 1087 (Snack Fund Reimbursement)

1131 $9.38 12/17/2024 1088 (Mileage Reimbursement)

Friends Ongoing Book Sale Month $356.00 YTD $3,748.00
Friends Pop-Up Sale Month N/A YTD $884.55
Contingency Fund $281.21 Counted 12/16/2024
Alice Askew Snack Fund $27.22 Counted 12/16/2024
Savings Account

Balance Forward 1-Dec-24 $614.46
Transfer from CD 8164 6-Dec-24 $408.25
Transfer to CD 8233 27-Dec-24 $522.71
Interest Earned $0.01
Balance 31-Dec-24 $500.01
Certificate of Deposit 12-Dec-24 12 Month Term 3.21% Maturity 12-Dec-25
Beginning Balance: $52,530.62 Ending Balance: $52,530.62
Certificate of Deposit 6-Dec-24 12 Month Term 3.23% Maturity 6-Dec-25

Beginning Balance: $20,000.00

Ending Balance: $20,000.00



1ALS TVIONVNIF ATHLNOW

130 20z Jebpa Ajuno) eloiny

| 990} [ 99L'¢ [(990°1) [ 991°¢ [0 | 0012 | JWOONI LO3¥IA TVLOL
0 0 0 0 0 0 aouejeg pund jo asn
0 0 0 0 0 0 awoou| 9sI
0 0 0 0 0 0 awoou| jsasay|
0 0 0 0 0 0 (sajesyooq/siuana) Buisielpun4
0 0 0 0 0 0 (suonepunoysuosiad ‘aAud) suoneuoq
0 0 0 0 0 0 poddng |ediounpy
0 0 0 0 0 0 Buipung s1elS
(oo1) 0 00} 0 0 00l awoou| Jay0
085 080'2 (089) 0802 0 00S'L A1anooay 1809 Juld
602 609 (602) 609 0 (010)7 ssuiyoe Adop
L€ LY (L28) LY 0 001 '0}@ ‘sy00g S07 ‘saul4
sjuawwo) gouelle;,  SO9NU3IA3Y PpPoazZI|eay g 01  SINUIAIY SUOISIADY jobpng JWOIDNI TVY201 1o23d1a
pajoslold  pajoslfold a-1-A jebpng peaydopy
(1) [ 1ez's [ [ Lez's [0 | ozz's | S3ISN3dX3 TVLOL
0 0 0 0 0 0 (piy 181Ing) Aousbunuod  0000ES
0 9/8 0 9/8 9/2 009 sabieyD @ sesuadx3 JBYO  0000£S
0 051 0 oSl (05) 002 sesuadx3 ebes|IN B [9ABIL 000015
0 0 0 0 0 0 sebieyp soueunsu|  0G0SSS
0 GZ9'e 0 Gz9'e 7 0sS'2 'sByQ aoueusjuiep g sileday  00Z90S
0 0 0 0 0 0 sefieyd |eyusy  000SHS
0 0z 0 0z 0 02 sa@a4 puesang  00Z0LS
0 09¢ 0 09¢ (o¥1L) 005 soueuauiely - suoydal@l  000GLS
0 09/ 0 09/ (0¥) 008 JlamMes  000SLS
(1) (0]’ (11) 4% ~ (z1) 0SS 1818\ 000SLS
A P SRR R O i 2 o A0 ok P :Sabieyn ANnn
0 0 0 0 0 0 syeuag abul4 000205
0 0 0 0 0 0 awi-|in4 - saueles 000005
sjuswWWo) LE/ZL 1e Le/Z1 e jabpng sainjipuadxgy siajsued) yobpng uonduoseq *J00Y dVS
aoueuep  uonezinn a|qejieAy a)eg-0}-Jea 1abpng pajydopy
pajoslfolg pajosloid
23a ‘HLNOW AYVYHEIT 2118Nd NMOL VHOHNY  TAdvYdll

Hoday [eioueuly Ajyjuoly - STREVHEIT ¥IFGWIW LOVILNOD



AURORA TOWN PUBLIC LIBRARY

COUNTY LEDGER

COUNTY CHECKING ACCOUNT 31-Dec-24
Beginning Balance: 1-Dec-24 $8,072.46
Plus Receipts/Deposits Total: $234.60
Less Checks/Debits Total: $112.51
Ending Balance: 31-Dec-24 $8,194.55
Transaction Details
Receipts:
Library Revenue 12/16/2024 $76.65
Library Revenue 12/31/2024 $117.60
Copier 12/31/2024 $40.35
Total: $234.60
Disbursements:
$112:51

Village of East Aurora (Water Bill)

Total: $112.51

Internal Auditor's Report
Voucher# Amount Approved Check #
C201 $§112.51 12/31/24 5959

Elaine Chow, Internal Auditor

Reason
Village of East Aurora (Water Bill)



Contingency Fund Report 2024

DATE AMOUNT |BUYER [PURPOSE BILLS COIN |TOTAL |INTIALS
1/16/24 $195.19 Counted $187.00 |$8.19 |$195.19 |PK/KB
1/30/24 (520.91) KB AA Batteries Lib of Things $167.00 |$7.28 [$174.28 |PK/KB
Unknown $12.97 Donations
2/15/24 Counted $177.00 1$10.25 [$187.25 |PK/KB
3/7/24 (55.61) KB Mail books to Aurora Free $181.64 |PK/KB
3/8/24 $10.00 Donation $191.64
3/8/24 Counted $190.00 $11.60 |$201.60|SR/KB
3/11/24 ($10.00) Deposit Donation to Local $180.00 |$11.60 |5191.60|PK/KB
3/12/24 $9.96 Donations
3/13/24 Counted $180.00 $11.60 [$191.60 |PK/KB
3/13/24 $1.00 Donation $181.00 1511.60 {$192.60 | PK/KB
4/1/24 ($5.00) KB Seed $ Mother's Day Raffle |$176.00 |$11.60|5187.60 KB
4/3/24 $1.00 Donation $175.00 1$13.60 |$188.60 KB
4/10/24 $5.00 KB Donation $180.00 1$13.60 ($193.60 KB
4/10/24 $6.00 KB Donation $186.00 1$13.60 {$199.60 KB
4/15/24 $5.60 KB Reimbursement forBook Mailing $189.00 |$16.21|5205.21 |KB
4/15/24 Counted $189.00 |$16.215205.21|PK/KB
4/15/24 (5111.17) |KB Office Depot
4/26/24 (533.96) |DD Valu Home Store
5/3/24 $5.00 KB Return Seed $ From Raffle
5/15/24 Counted $58.00| $7.07| $65.07|PK/KB
$65.07
5/28/24 $145.13 Reimburse Contingency PK/KB
5/30/24 4.55 KB Patron Donation
214.75
5/30/24 (617.35) |KB Vidler's Greeting Cards
6/3/24 ($10.00) |KB Seed $ for Basket Raffle
6/12/24 $3.00 KB Desk Donation
6/14/24 $189.40 Counted $182.00| $7.40/$189.40|PK/KB
6/24/24 (§7.96) AL Vidler's Greeting Cards
7/1/24 $2.00 KB Counter Donation KB
7/1/24 $10.00 KB Return Seed $ From Raffle KB
7/10/24 (§72.08) |KB Pay for Postage KB
7/10/24 $72.08 KB Reimbuse for Postage KB




7/12/24 $4.00 KB Counter Donation

7/15/24 Counted $188.00| $9.20|$197.20|PK/MC
7/19/24 $1.24 KB Counter Donation $198.44
7/19/24 $3.76 KB Counter Donation $202.20
7/26/24 ($11.74) |AL Vidler's Greeting Cards $190.46

8/5/24 $2.00 KB Counter Donation $192.46

8/6/24 ($125.00) |PK The Deli--KB's Retirement $67.46(PK
8/6/24 $150.00 KB Contingency Refill $217.46|KB
8/6/24 $4.00 MC Counter Donation $221.46/MC
8/7/24 $2.00 PK Counter Donation $223.46|PK
8/13/24 $1.00 KB Counter Donation $224.46
8/14/24 Counted $211.00| $8.46(5219.46|PK/KB
8/23/24 $2.00 PK Counter Donation $221.46|PK
9/3/24 $3.00 PK Counter Donation $224.46|PK
9/3/24 $19.95 PK Cash ACE Hardware Credit $244.41|PK
9/4/24 $19.95 PK Cash ACE Hardware Credit $264.36(PK
9/6/24 ($119.0¢) |DD Lowes Pegasus Saw Horse $145.36|PK
9/9/24 $1.00 WR Counter Donation $146.36|WR
9/13/24 ($27.07) |WR Vidler's Greeting Cards $119.29/WR
9/16/24 Counted $111.00| $8.29/5119.29(PK/WR
9/18/24 $2.00 WR Counter Donation $121.29/WR
9/24/24 $200.00 |WR Contingency Refill $321.29|WR
9/26/24 $3.00 PK Counter Donation $324.29|PK
10/1/24 $20.00 PK Counter Donation $344.29|PK
10/3/24 $5.00 WR Counter Donation $349.29|WR
10/9/24 $2.00 PK Counter Donation $351.29|PK
10/15/24 $1.00 WR Counter Donation $352.29|WR
10/15/24 Counted $345.00| $7.29/$352.29|WR / PK
10/17/24 ($13.67) |WR CVS plates and forks $338.62|WR
10/19/24 (579.16) WR Tim Horton's for ACT $259.46|WR
10/22/24 $3.00 WR Counter Donation $262.46|WR
10/24/24 $4.00 WR Counter Donation $266.46|WR
10/25/24 $2.00 WR Counter Donation $268.46| WR
10/26/24 $3.00 WR Counter Donation $271.46|WR
11/8/24 $3.00 WR Counter Donation $274.46|WR
11/14/24 $2.75 WR Counter Donation $277.21|WR
11/15/24 Counted $267.00/$10.21{$277.21|WR / AL
12/3/24 $1.00 WR Counter Donation $278.21|WR
12/9/24 $3.00 WR  |Counter Donation $281.21|WR
12/16/24 Counted $269.00($12.21($281.21|WR / PK




Alice Askew Staff Snack Fund Report 2024

DATE AMOUNT |BUYER |PURPOSE BILLS |COIN |TOTAL |INTIALS
12/27/2023 |$250.00 Counted $250.00 $250.00 |PK/KB
1/16/2024 Counted $250.00 $250.00 |PK/KB
2/15/2024 Counted $250.00 $250.00 | PK/KB
3/13/24 Counted $250.00 $250.00 |PK/KB
3/23/2024 |($84.20) |DD Staff Snacks $165.00 |$0.80 |$165.80|KB
4/15/2024 Counted $165.00 |$0.80 |$165.80|PK/KB
5/15/2024 Counted $165.00 {$0.80 [$165.80|PK/KB
6/4/2024 ($129.39) |DD Staff Snacks

6/14/2024 KB Counted $36.00 |$0.41 [$36.41 |PK/KB
7/10/2024  |($9.19) DD Snacks $27.00 |$0.22 |$27.22 |PK/KB
7/15/2024 Counted $27.00 [$0.22 |$27.22 |PK/MC
8/14/2024 Counted $27.00 [$0.22 |$27.22 |PK/KB
9/16/2024 Counted $27.00 |$0.22 |[$27.22 |PK/WR
10/15/2024 Counted $27.00 |$0.22 [$27.22 |PK/WR
11/15/2024 Counted $27.00 [$0.22 |$27.22 |WR/AL
12/16/2024 Counted $27.00 [$0.22 |$27.22 |WR/PK

27.22




Monthly Statistics
Circulation

Total-Month

Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024

Average / Day

Average / Hour

YTD Total

2024 14,106* 586.8 75.3 1 174,362**
2023 13,144 525.76 67.8 168,894
2022 12,255 510.63 65.9 140,261

Note: Circulation for the contracting libraries was -6.3% this month from last year (EAU was 7.3%) and -0.8%
over YTD (EAU was 3.2%). *Original checkouts at EAU are 6,717 for this month. **Original checkouts YTD at

EAU are at 85,828.

Library of Things (Including Chromebook Kit, Hotspots &

Wilson Sports Equipment)

Monthly

2024

78

33

Year-to-date

542

261

System e-Branch

Month 2024

Month

2023

Change

YTD 2024

YTD 2023

Change

Online Renewals 564 677 -16.7% 6,866 8,092 -15.2%
Interlibrary Loans 1,250 1,163 7.5% 16,771 15,726 6.6%
eAudiobooks 69,509 62,063 12.0% 840,996 711,129 18.3%
eVideos 1,372 761 80.3% 14,568 8,928 63.2%
eBooks 84,358 86,814 -2.8% 1,064,883 1,019,409 4.5%
eMusic 293 232 26.3% 2,839 2,687 5.7%
i eMagazines 25,410 29,401 -13.6% 287,165 157,885 81.9%
-Open for Operation plopl:! plopk 2022 2021
Days / Hours 23/179 25/194 24/186 | 24/203
CLOSED: 12/5 & 12/12-Weather; 12/24 & 12/25-Christmas Eve & Day; Special Hours 12/31, 10a.m.-5p.m.-New
Year’s Eve
Computer Use plopl:! 2023 % Change
Monthly 303 413 -26.6%
Year-to-date 4,378 4,541 -3.6%

Note: Computer use for the contracting libraries was -13.4% this month and 1.5% YTD.

Wi-Fi ; 2024 2023 : % Change
Monthly 2,001 1,881 6.4%
Year-to-date 24,110 21,497 12.2%

Note: Wifi use for the contracting libraries was 1.3% this month and 16.4% YTD.

Patron Visits 2024 2023 % Change
Monthly 4,802 5,338 -10.0%
Year-to-date 69,858 64,417 8.4%

Note: Door counts for the contracting libraries were -10.0% this month and 8.3% YTD.

b New Library Card Memberships Total-month
Adults 18 296
Children 2 144




Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024

Programs Name / Numb of #ssions / Sponsor Age group Attendance

Family Storytime (Wednetday) (Friends) : 0-5 w / Caregiver | 34
Family Storytime (Friday) (Friends) 0-5 w / Caregiver | 18
Winter Wonderland: Mak 2 a Vintage Snow Globe (Friends) Teens / Adults 117/
Book a Technology Trainer (TechKnowlab) (3) Adults 3
Make & Decorate a Graham Cracker House: Allergy-Friendly (Friends) (2) | Children /Teens | 30
Make & Decorate a Graham Cracker House (Friends) (2) Children / Teens | 62
Make & Decorate a Graham Cracker House: Teen Night (Friends) Teens 16
Noon Year's Eve (Friends) Children, 2-12 92
LEGO Club 6-11 yrs. old 16
Tutor (7) _ Teens 7
Tutor (18) | 6-11 yrs. old 18
Month of2024 | Inclilfing Alito-Renews

January 14,515 (7,862) 5,020 413 1,696
February 14,352 (7,927) 5,962 398 1,786
March 1530 (1) ; 6,489 375 i 2,018
April 15,343 (8,414) 6,265 371 1,932
May 12,855 (6,475) 5,446 334 1,962
June 13,638 (7,600) 5,186 352 2,134
July 16,609 (9,417) 7,596 415 S
August 15,402 (8,494) 6,106 440 1,932
September 13,730 (6,667) e 5,285 362 ' 1,990
October 14,548 (7,603) 6,254 351 2,336
November 14,033 (7,658) 5,377 309 2,148
December 14,106 (6,171) 4,802 303 2,001
Total 174,362 (85,828) 69,858 4,378 24,110

Out of all B&ECPL locations, ATPL ranks YTD
11 out of 37 in circulation of materials (11 for month); 12 out of 37 in patron visits (12 for month);
7 out of 37 in WI-FI (4 for month); 22 out of 37 in computer use (20 for month)



Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024

Cumulative Statistics
““Programs, Outreach, Meeting Rm Use, Training, Book Displays, Exhibits, Fundraisers & Improvements
Programs (Not Including Tutoring & Names, Age Group, Date & Time
Outreach)
January 2024 Find the Snowman Game - Children - Monday, January 1 -

Wednesday, January 31, during all open hours.
Aurora Book Club - Adults, 19+ - January 4 @ 6:30 p.m.
Fitness Fridays: Chair Yoga — Seniors, 55+ - Fridays, January 12
through February 16 @ 1:30 p.m.
Unwind & Design To-Go Kit: Playing Card Heart Wreath- Adults, 19+
- Wednesday, January 17, 2024. Participants will be called to pick-
up their take-home kit the day of the program.
Family Story Time - Children, Ages Birth-5 with a Caregiver - Week
of January 22 through Week of April 22 - Wednesdays @ 10:30
a.m., Fridays @ 10:30 a.m., OR Thursdays @ 6:30 p.m.
Preschool Story Time - Children, Ages 3 1/2 - 5, Thursdays, January
25 - April 25 @ 1:15 p.m.
Can You Escape? Library Game Night — Teens, 12-18 — Thursday,
January 18 @ 6:00 p.m. - TO BE RESHEDULED DUE TO WEATHER
Book Buddies - Children, Grades 5-7 — Tuesday, January 23 @ 3:15
p.m.

. February 2024 Family Story Time - Children, Ages Birth-5 with a Caregiver - Week

of January 22 through Week of April 22 - Wednesdays @ 10:30

a.m., Fridays @ 10:30 a.m., OR Thursdays @ 6:30 p.m.

Preschool Story Time - Children, Ages 3 1/2 - 5, Thursdays, January

25 - April 25 @ 1:15 p.m.

LEGO Club - Children, Ages 6-11 - First Saturday of the Month

February 3, March 2, & April 6 @ 11:00 a.m.

Fitness Fridays: Chair Yoga — Seniors, 55+ - Fridays, January 12

through February 16 @ 1:30 p.m.

New Sky Coaching: BAM - Heart Health Seminar - Seniors, 55+ -

Tuesday, February 6 @ 11:00 a.m.

Creating with Canva - Teens & Adults - Monday, February 12 @ 3:00

p.m.—5:00 p.m.

Book Bites Take-Home Box — Grades 5-8 — Pickup Beginning on

Friday, February 16, 2024

Can You Escape? Library Game Challenge — Teens, 12-18 — Saturday,

February 17 @ 1:00 p.m.

Pajama Games- Children, Ages 6-11, Tuesday, February 20 @ 6:30

p.m.

Dance Party- Children, Ages 6-11, Wednesday, February 21 @ 11:00

a.m.

Cupcake Challenge- Children, Ages 8-12, Friday, February 23 @ 1:00

p.m.

Paint & Sip Night — Teens, 12-18 — Thursday, February 22 @ 6:00




March 2024

April 2024

Aurora Town Public Library

550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052

Director’s Report: December 2024

p.m.

Book Buddies - Children, Grades 5-7 — Tuesday, February 27 @ 3:15
p.m.

Emergency Response & CPR Introduction - Teens & Adults -

~ Thursday, February 29 @ 6:15 p.m.

Family Story Time - Children, Ages Birth-5 with a Caregiver - Week
of January 22 through Week of April 22 - Wednesdays @ 10:30
a.m., Fridays @ 10:30 a.m., OR Thursdays @ 6:30 p.m.

Preschool Story Time - Children, Ages 3 1/2 - 5, Thursdays, January
25 - April 25 @ 1:15 p.m.

LEGO Club - Children, Ages 6-11 - First Saturday of the Month
February 3, March 2, & April 6 @ 11:00 a.m.

Fitness Fridays: BAM—Balance & Mobility — Seniors, 55+ - Fridays,
March 1, 8, 15, 22, April 12 & 19 @ 1:30 p.m.

Job Seeking 101 — Adults, 19+ - Tuesday, March 5 @ 6:00 p.m.
Aurora Book Club - Adults, 19+ - March 7 @ 6:30 p.m.
Mindfulness for Teens - Teens, 12-18 - Tuesday, March 12 & 19 @
4:00 p.m.

Canva One-on-One Sessions- Adults, 19+ - March 8 @ 10:00 a.m.,
11:00 a.m., 1:00 p.m., 2:00 p.m., 3:00 p.m., & 4:00 p.m. —One-on-
One Appointments are 45 minutes long

Book a Technology Trainer - Adults, 19+ - March 11 @ 10:00 a.m.,
11:00 a.m., & 12:00 p.m. —One-on-One Appointments are 45
minutes long

Beaded Bracelet Craft — Teens, 12-18 — Thursday, March 14 @ 6:00
p.m.-7:00 p.m.

Buffalo Science Museum: Solar Eclipse — Families, All Ages —
Monday, March 18 @ 6:30 p.m.

Butter Lambs — Families with children 6 and up, groups of 3
maximum — Monday, March 25 @ 6:30 p.m.

Butter Lambs — Adults, 19+, groups of 2 maximum — Monday,
March 26 @ 6:30 p.m.

Take a (Spring) Break Teen Book Bag — Teens, 12-18 — Pickup
Beginning on Thursday, March 28, 2024

Love Your Library Month FREE Raffle - Adults and Children of All
Ages - Monday, April 1 through Tuesday, April 30 during regular
library hours - Winner will be selected at 10:00 a.m. on Wednesday,
May 1, 2024

Cupcake Challenge: Family Edition - Children, Ages 4+ with an Adult
- Monday, April 1 @ 6:15 p.m.

Baby Animal Meet & Greet - All Ages- Tuesday, April 2 @ 1:00 p.m. -
2:30 p.m.

Introduction to Karate - Children, Ages 6-11- Wednesday, April 3 @
11:00 a.m.

LEGO Club - Children, Ages 6-11 - First Saturday of the Month



Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052

Director’s Report: December 2024

February 3, March 2, & April 6 @ 11:00 a.m.

Job Seeking 101 — Adults, 19+ - Tuesday, April 2 @ 6:00 p.m.

Our Sun and the Eclipse — Children & Adults, 8+ - Wednesday, April
3@ 3:00 p.m.

Pizza & Poetry Night - Teens, 12-18 — April 4 @ 6:00 p.m.—7:30
p.m.

Fitness Fridays: BAM—Balance & Mobility — Seniors, 55+ - Fridays,
March 1, 8, 15, 22, April 12 & 19 @ 1:30 p.m.

Book a Technology Trainer - Adults, 19+ - April 15 @ 10:00 a.m.,
11:00 a.m., & 12:00 p.m. —One-on-One Appointments are 45
minutes long

Unwind & Design To-Go Kit: Floral Greeting Card - Adults, 19+ -
April 17. Participants will be called on the date of the program to
pick up their kits.

Robert Lowell Goller, Town & Village Historian: East Aurora
Throwback Trivia—Library Edition — Children and Adults 12+ -
Thursday, April 18 @ 6:30 p.m.

Poem In Your Pocket Day - All Ages - Saturday, April 27, 10:00 a.m.

until 3:00 p.m.

May 2024 Aurora Book Club - Adults, 19+ - Thursday, May 2 @ 6:30 p.m.
Annual Discard Sale - All Ages - Friday, May 3 through Friday, May
24 @ 4:00 p.m.
Screen-Free Saturday - All Ages - Saturday, May 4 @ 12:30 p.m. -
2:30 p.m.

Book Bites Take-Home Box — Grades 5-8 — Pickup Beginning on
Friday, May 9, 2024
~ Poetry Café — Adults, 19+ - Tuesday, May 14 @ 6:30 p.m.

June 2024 Summer Registration Celebration - All Ages - Saturday, June 1, All
Day - Magic Show @ 11:00 a.m., Secrets of Magic Workshop @
12:00 noon.

Family Picnic Basket Raffle - All Ages — Monday, June 3 through
Saturday, Jun 29 — Winner Drawn on Monday, July 1 @ 10 a.m.
Getting the Most out of Ancestry Library Edition- Adults, 19+ -
Thursday, June 6 @ 11:00 a.m.

Fitness Fridays: BAM - Seniors, 55+ - Fridays, June 7 through June 28
@ 1:30 p.m.

Crazy Art Party — Teens — Saturday, June 8 @ Noon —2:00 p.m.

Book a Technology Trainer - Adults, 19+ - June 10 @ 10:00 a.m.,
11:00 a.m., & 12:00 p.m. —One-on-One Appointments are 45
minutes long

Book Buddies - Children, Grades 5-7 — Tuesday, June 11 @ 3:30 p.m.
Roycroft Chamber Music Festival Concert - All Ages — Thursday,
June 13 @ 6:30 p.m.

Dr. John A. Sterba: Emergency Preparedness — Adults, 19+ —
Tuesday, June 18 @ 6:00 p.m.

Manga Movie Matinee - Teens —Saturday, June 22 @ Noon-2:00



Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024
p.m.
Vidler's 5 & 10: Behind the Red-and-White Striped Awnings —
Adults, 19+ — Thursday, June 27 @ 6:30 p.m.

July 2024 Read It & Keep It - Children, All Ages - June 1 - July 8: Register and
get your Reading Log. July 8 - August 10: Read and redeem.
Library of Things Open House - All Ages - Monday, July 8 @ 3:30 -
7:30 p.m.

Adventure Academy — Children, 6-11 - Mondays, July 8 through
August 5 @ 2:00 p.m.

A.F.O.L (Adult Fans of LEGO) Club - Tuesday, July 9 @ 6:30 p.m.
Choose Your Adventure - Children, 6-11 - Wednesdays, July 10 -
August 7 @ 11:00 a.m.

Mr. K.'s Mobile Dome Planetarium - Children, Ages 6 - 12 -
Wednesday, July 10 @ 1:30 p.m. & 2:30 p.m.

My Person & Me - Children, Ages Birth - 3 years with a Caregiver -
Thursday, July 11 @ 10:30 a.m.

Crafternoons - Children, Various Ages - Thursdays, July 11 - August 8
@ 1:00 p.m.

Fitness Fridays: Chair Yoga — Seniors, 55+ - Fridays, July 12 through
August 2 @ 1:30 p.m.

Aurora Book Club - Adults, 19+ - Thursday, July 11 @ 6:30 p.m.
LEGO Club Summer Series — Children, 6-11 - Saturdays, July 13 &
August 3 @ 11 a.m.

Book a Technology Trainer - Adults, 19+ - Monday, July 15 @ 10:00
a.m., 11:00 a.m., & 12:00 p.m. —One-on-One Appointments are 45
minutes long

Renaissance Faire - All Ages, Tuesday, July 16 @ 1:00 p.m. - 5:00
p.m.

Bob Colligan of Gentle Bee Honey—Honeybees: Products &
Pollinators — Children & Adults, 8+ - Thursday, July 18 @ 6:30 p.m.
Penn-Dixie - Children, Tuesday, July 23 - Dinos, Ages 6-8 @ 1:00
p.m. & Fossils, Ages 8-11 @ 2:30 p.m.

Teen Improv - Teens, Ages 12+ - Tuesday July 23 @ 6:30 p.m.

UP Reading Celebration with Nels Ross - All Ages - Tuesday, July 30
@ 6:30 p.m.

August 2024 Read It & Keep It - Children, All Ages - July 8 - August 10: Read and
redeem your Reading Log.
Adventure Academy — Children, 6-11- Mondays, July 8 through
August 5 @ 2:00 p.m.
Choose Your Adventure - Children, 6-11- Wednesdays, July 7 -
August 10 @ 11:00 a.m.
Crafternoons - Children, Various Ages - Thursdays, July 11 - August 8
@ 1:00 p.m.
LEGO Club Summer Series — Children, 6-11 - Saturdays, July 13 &
August3 @ 11 a.m.



Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052

Director’s Report: December 2024

Summer Adventure Book Bags - Teens, 12-18 — Pickup will Begin,

Thursday, August 1. Participants Should Register and Complete

Survey by Saturday, July 27.

My Person & Me - Children, Ages Birth - 3 years with a Caregiver -

Thursday, August 1 @ 10:30 a.m.

Staycation: Teen Spa Night at the Library — Teens — Tuesday, August

6 at 6:00 p.m.

Teen Self-Defense - Teens, 12+ - Wednesday, August 7 @ 2:00 p.m.
September 2024 Family Story Time - Children, Ages Birth-5 with a Caregiver - Week

of September 23 through Week of December 5 (Except Week of

November 25) - Wednesdays @ 10:30 a.m., Fridays @ 10:30 a.m.,

OR Thursdays @ 6:30 p.m.

Preschool Story Time - Children, Ages 3 1/2 - 5, Thursdays,

September 26 (Not on November 28) — December 5 @ 1:30 p.m.

Round Up at the Register Fundraiser at the EA Co-Op — September 1

through October 31

Library Card Sign Up Month Raffle for Children - Children, Ages

Birth-12 - September 3 through September 30, During Regular

Library Hours - Two winners will be randomly selected at 10:00 a.m.

on September 30 @ 10:00 a.m.

Library Card Sign Up Month Raffle for Teens & Adults - Teens &

Adults - September 3 through September 30, During Regular Library

Hours - One winner will be randomly selected at 10:00 a.m. on

October 1 @ 10:00 a.m.

Aurora Book Club - Adults, 19+ - Thursday, September 5 @ 6:30

p.m.

Book a Technology Trainer - Adults, 19+ - September 16 @ 10:00

a.m., 11:00 a.m., & 1:00 p.m. —One-on-One Appointments are 45

minutes long

Local Author, Peter Talty: The Anatomy of a Pummeled Life —

Adults, 19+ — Saturday, September 21 @ 11:00 a.m.

WNY Be in Business: A Nexusi90 Initiative Presented by Vicki Haas,

Business Assistance Specialist — Monday, September 23 @ 6:30

p.m. - CANCELED

Resume Revamp - Adults, 19+ - Tuesday, September 24 @ 6:30 p.m.

Books & Bagels — Teens, 12-18 — Saturday, September 28 @ 11 a.m.

October 2024 Family Story Time - Children, Birth-5 with a Caregiver - Choose one:
Wednesdays @ 10:30 a.m., September 25-December 4; Thursdays
@ 6:30 p.m., September 26-December 5; or Fridays @ 10:30 a.m.,
September 27-December 6
Preschool Story Time - Children, 3 1/2-5 years - Thursdays @ 1:30
p.m., September 26-December 5
Round Up at the Register Fundraiser at the EA Co-Op — September 1
through October 31
Fitness Fridays: BAM — Adults, 50+ - Fridays, October 4 through



Aurora Town Public Library

550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: Decemnber 2024
October 25 @ 1:30 p.m.
Upcycled Denim Earrings — Teens & Adults, 12+ - Tuesday, October
8 @ 6:30 p.m.
LEGO Club - Children, Ages 6-11 — Saturdays: October 12, November
9, & December 7 @ 11:00 a.m.
Football Fan-Demonium! - Children, 6-11 - Monday, October 14 @
3:00 p.m.
Friends of the Library Week — All Ages — Monday, October 21
through Saturday, October 26
Trick-or-Read Storywalk — All Ages — Monday, October 21 through
Saturday, October 26 at 2:30 p.m., During Regular Library Hours
Bat Buildings — All Ages — Tuesday, October 22 @ 6:30 p.m.
Local Author, Eileen Werbitsky — Adults, 19+ — Monday, October 28

@ 6:30 p.m.

Fairy Tale Fright Night — Teens, 12-18 — Tuesday, October 29 @ 6:00

p.m. :
November 2024 Family Story Time - Children, Birth-5 with a Caregiver - Choose one:

Wednesdays @ 10:30 a.m., September 25-December 4; Thursdays

@ 6:30 p.m., September 26-December 5; or Fridays @ 10:30 a.m.,

September 27-December 6

Preschool Story Time - Children, 3 1/2-5 years - Thursdays @ 1:30

p.m., September 26-December 5

LEGO Club - Children, Ages 6-11 — Saturdays: October 12, November

9, & December 7 @ 11:00 a.m.

Aurora Book Club - Adults, 19+ - Thursday, November 7 @ 6:30 p.m.

New Sky Coaching: Healthy Eating for the Holidays — Adults, 50+ —

Friday, November 1 @ 1:30 p.m.

Perky Plant Pots — Teens, 12+ — Tuesday, November 19 @ 6:00 p.m.

Local Author, Rachelle Moyer Francis — Adults, 19+ - Monday,

November 25 @ 6:30 p.m. A
December 2024 Family Story Time - Children, Birth-5 with a Caregiver - Choose

one: Wednesdays @ 10:30 a.m., September 25-December 4;

Thursdays @ 6:30 p.m., September 26-December 5; or Fridays @

10:30 a.m., September 27-December 6

Preschool Story Time - Children, 3 1/2-5 years - Thursdays @ 1:30

p.m., September 26-December 5

LEGO Club - Children, Ages 6-11 — Saturdays: October 12, November

9, & December 7 @ 11:00 a.m.

Winter Wonderland: Make a Vintage Snow Globe — Teens & Adults,

+12 — Tuesday, December 3 @ 6:00 p.m.

Book a Technology Trainer, Presented by the TechKnowlLab —

Adults, 19+ - Monday, December 9 @ 10 a.m., 11 a.m., & 12 p.m.

Rescheduled: Make & Decorate a Graham Cracker House: Allergy-

Friendly - Children, 3 years - Teen - Thursday, December 19 @ 6:30

p.m. & Saturday, December 21 @ 11:00 a.m.

Make & Decorate a Graham Cracker House - Children, 3 years -



Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024
Teen - Saturday, December 14 @ 11:00 a.m. OR 1:00 p.m.
Make & Decorate a Graham Cracker House: Teen Night - Teens, 12+
- Monday, December 16 @ 6:30 p.m.
Noon Year's Eve - All Ages- Saturday, December 28 @ 11:00 a.m. -
12:30 p.m.

Outreach Class Visit (In-Library) Other Outreach (Outside) Monthly

Total
January 2024 : Outreach letters sent to EA
' Preschool Center, EA
Community Nursery, Baker
Preschool, Duck Duck Goose,
First Presbyterian Preschool,
EA Montessori, Immaculate
Conception School, Nativity,
Waldorf, and Holland UPK

February 2024 | . _ _
March 2024 First Presbyterian Church Parkdale Elementary Literacy 5
Preschool Class Visit Night
‘ It Takes A Community Drug &
' Alcohol Prevention Coalition
' Health & Wellness Fair
East Aurora Preschool Class
' Visit
' East Aurora Preschool Class
g & | Visit |
April 2024 _ ' EAclipse at Knox Farm Park 1
May 2024 16 e Eal 283
June 2024 _EA Preschool Class Visit | 1
July 2024 ik ' Start Smart e
August 2024 g e ] , _
September 2024 i ' Senior Center 1
October 2024 _
November 2024 Holland Schools 1% Grade Class 1
2 Visit
December 2024 7 | |
Total 3 = j 10

Meeting Room Use (Not Organization Monthly

Including Board & Staff Total

Mtgs)

January 2024 Lions Club (2); Patron (6); Girl Scout Silver Award; Liberty Post 10
Early Intervention




February 2024
March 2024
April 2024

May 2024

June 2024

July 2024

August 2024

September 2024

October 2024

November 2024

December 2024

Total

Exhibits Displfy Case | Meeting Room Exhibit

January 2024

February 2024
March 2024

April 2024
May 2024
June 2024
July 2024

August 2024
September 2024

: East Aurora Portrait Group

' East Aurora Art Society

 Library of Things

Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024
East Aurora Portrait Group (2); Patron (2); Paragon
Investigation Interviews (2) |
ATPL Librarian Summer Reading

EA Art Society; Realism Drawing (3); lemg Circle; Friends; Girl

Scout Silver Award Theater Skills Workshop (3); Discard Sale
~ Setup

Discard Sale; EA Art Society; Realism Drawing (4); Dreamlng in

~ Ink Writers Group; Patron

Realism Drawing; Holland Tuesday Painters (2); Dreaming in B

Ink Writers Group; Author, Steve Talton; Joy Testa-Cinquino;
Patron (2); Laura Gill; Volunteers (2)

Giving Circle; Dreaming in Ink Writers Group; Parent Network

Kindergarten Readiness; Janet Bensman; Patron

Dreaming in Ink Writers Group; Parent Network Kindergarten

Readiness (4); Iroquois Intermediate School PTO; Early
~Intervention (2); In Good Health
Roycroft Campus Antiques & Friends of the Library Antique
Appraisal Fundraiser; Dreaming in Ink Writers Group; Early
Intervention (3); Parkdale Elementary Speech Therapy (2);
Patron (2); Holland Tuesday Painters (2)
EA Art Society; Friends; Realism Drawing (3); Giving Clrcle
Early Intervention (4); ACT Meeting; Parkdale Elementary
Speech Therapy (7); Dreaming in Ink; Patron;
Realism Drawing (4); EA Art Society; Dreamlng in Ink Writers
Group; Early Intervention (3); Holland School; Parkdale
Elementary Speech Therapy (6)
Local Artist, Amy Harts (2); Dreaming in Ink Writers Group;
Parkdale Elementary Speech Therapy (4); Friends of East
- Aurora Schools; Early Intervention

Warrn Up at the Library Lions Club Poster Contest

Rob Goller, Town Historian: 60t

Anniversary of Current Library Building

Operiing to the Public _

'East Aurora Art Society
East Aurora Art Society
Holland Tuesday Painters
Paul Brinkworth

East Aurora Art Society

Girl couts of WNY Brownie Summit
Award with Seed Bombs

Paul Brinkworth
Holland Tuesday Painters Holland Tuesday Painters

League of Women Voters Display in

~ East Aurora Portrait Group ,, j

10

1112

e

20

16

116



Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024
 Main Library
Tracy Galuski Exchange Student Display
~in Main Library i
October 2024 East Aurora Art Society East Aurora Art Society
League of Women Voters Display in
7 ~Main Library -
November 2024  East Aurora Art Society East Aurora Art Society
League of Women Voters Display in
- Main Library ‘
December 2024  Amy Harts Amy Harts

Education, Tech Training, Public—Name of Class & Date Staff—Name of Class(es), Sponsor, Date

Mtgs (s), Employee(s)

January 2024 Supervisor Snyder — 1/9/24-Paula Klocek;
Director’s Meeting — 1/10/24-Paula
Klocek;
Town Board Meeting 1/22/24-Paula
Klocek;
Patron De-escalation, 1/26/24-Bethany
Whitehead, Library 2.0
Fundraiser Photo at Pizza Del Aureo’s-

A | 1/31/24-Paula Klocek
February 2024 Creating with Canva, February 12 Excel / G-Sheets: Simple Formulas,
@ 3:00 p.m.—=5:00 p.m. — 2/6/2024, Rachael Vella-Garrido, Tech-
Techknowlab Talk

Creating with Canva, 2/12/24 - Kathy
Brogan, Kathy Castle, and Marjorie Coyle,
TechknowlLab
Director’s Meeting, B&ECPL, 2/14/24—
Paula Klocek
March 2024 Canva One-on-One Sessions- Summer Reading Meeting for Librarians,
Adults, 19+ - March 8 @ 10:00 ATPL, 3/8/24
a.m., 11:00 a.m., 1:00 p.m., 2:00  ACT Workshop, B&ECPL, 3/9/24 (All

' p.m., 3:00 p.m., & 4:00 p.m. — Trustees and Paula Klocek)
One-on-One Appointments are Director’s Meeting, B&ECPL, 3/13/24—
45 minutes long Paula Klocek (Recording); KANTOLA
Training, B&ECPL, 3/27/2024—Marjorie
Book a Technology Trainer, Coyle

March 11 @ 10 a.m., 11 a.m., &
12 p.m. -Techknowlab

April 2024 ' Book a Technology Trainer, April  KANTOLA Training, B&ECPL, 4/ 1/2024—
15 @ 10a.m., 11a.m., & 12 p.m.  4/30/24, All Staff; Friends Meeting,
—Techknowlab 7 4/17/24-Paula Klocek

May 2024 ' _ CSL In Session: Serving Older Adults—



June 2024

July 2024

August 2024
September 2024

October 2024

November 2024

Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024

Getting the Most out of Ancestry
Library Edition- Adults, 19+ -
Thursday, June 6 @ 11:00 a.m.
Book a Technology Trainer, June
10 @ 10a.m., 11a.m., & 12 p.m.
—Techknowlab

' Book a Technology Trainer, July

15 @ 10a.m., 11 a.m., & 12 p.m.
—Techknowlab

Book a Technology Trainer,
September 16 @ 10a.m., 11
a.m., & 12 p.m. —TechknowLab

Colorado State Library, 5/9/2024

New York History Primary Sources &
More through New York State Archives,
WNYLRC, 5/17/2024—Melissa Flynn
The 411 on 211: Housing &
Homelessness, WNYLRC, 5/17/2024—
Melissa Flynn

Tara Kaye, B&ECPL Staff Development
Coordinator—B&ECPL, 5/30/2024--
Paula Klocek

Director’s Meeting, B&ECPL,
6/12/2024—Paula Klocek

Occupational Stress; Sources and
Solutions, Western New York Council on
Occupational Safety & Health,
6/12/2024—Paula Klocek, Western New
York Council on Occupational Safety &
Health

Clerical Meeting, ATPL, 6/24/2024
Dealing with Difficult People

Budget Meeting, B&ECPL, 7/12/2024—
Paula Klocek; The Verbal Judo Workshop
— Communication and De-Escalation
Tools for All Library Staff, Library 2.0,
7/25/2024; Paula Klocek; Graphic Novels
for All, Booklist, 7/30/2024—Rachael
Vella-Garrido

Director’s Meeting, B&ECPL,
10/9/2024—Paula Klocek

ADA and Disability Awareness Training—
10/4—Rachael Vella-Garrido & Paula
Klocek &) :
Communication Skills for Professionals,
EviCore EAP — 10/24/2024 — Sue
Maraszek

Communication Skills for Professionals,
EviCore EAP —11/5/2024 — Paula Klocek
Dealing with Change and Emotions,
EviCore EAP —11/5/2024 — Paula Klocek
Communication Skills for Professionals,
EviCore EAP —11/6/2024 — Jennifer
Lewis Drew

Communication Skills for Professionals,
EviCore EAP —11/6/2024 — Rachel



. December 2024

-

Book Displays
January 2024

February 2024

Ma-rch 2024

April 2024

Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024
Shanahan
Communication Skills for Professionals,
EviCore EAP —11/6/2024 — Karen
Ercolano
Dealing with Change and Emotions,
EviCore EAP — 11/15/2024 — Rachel
Shanahan
Civility and Courtesy in the Workplace,
EviCore EAP — 11/15/2024 — Rachel
Shanahan
Communication Skills for Professionals,
EviCore EAP —11/20/2024 - Claudia
Newton
Dealing with Change and Emotions,
EviCore EAP —11/21/2024 — Susan
Maraszek
Anger Management, EviCore EAP —
11/21/2024 — Sandra Pearson
Communication Skills for Professionals,
EviCore EAP — 11/27/2024 — Marjorie

- Coyle
Book a Technology Trainer, Conflict Management, Evicore EAP —
December 9 @ 10 a.m., 11a.m.,  12/3/2024 — William Ruof
& 12 p.m. -TechknowlLab Mindfulness in the Workplace, Evicore

EAP —12/19/2024 — William Ruof

Theme(s)

Read Away Those Winter Blues; Try to Solve a Mystery; New Year New Me vs
Comfortable & Relaxed; NEW Year, NEW Books; We've Got the Winter Blues;
Warm Up at the Library; Patron Picks & Staff Selections
Love to Read About Love? Check Out These Books; Sweet Reads; Celebrating Black
History (3); Heart Health Awareness; These Romance Novels are Sweet as Candy; |
Love Reading; Express Your Shelf (kid patron led display); Patron Picks & Staff
' Selections
Express Your Shelf (kid patron-led display); May the Books of the Irish Be With You;
Happy International Pi Day; Hello Spring Gardening; Women’s History Month; Well
Behaved Women Seldom Make History, Are You Feeling Lucky? Try Your Luck with
' a New Book; Find Your Treasure in a Book; Emily Dickinson and Taylor Swift are 6"
' Cousins (Ancestry Heritage Quest Online Databases / Grosvenor Room); Patron
Picks & Staff Selections
Express Your Shelf (kid patron-led display); Laugh It Up With a Funny Book; Laugh
It Up With a Funny Book; April is Poetry Month; Happy Earth Day April 22...What
Can You Do?; It Was a Dark and Stormy Night; April Showers; Emily Dickinson and
Taylor Swift are 6" Cousins (Ancestry Heritage Quest Online Databases /



May 2024

June 2024

July 2024

August 2024

September 2024

October 2024

November 2024

December 2024

Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024

' Grosvenor Room); Patron Picks & Staff Selections

Winning One-Liners: Read the opening lines and see which new story catches your
interest; It Really Happened: Fiction Based on Real Life; We MUSTACHE if you've
read any great books lately?; Celebrate Asian American & Pacific Islander Month, A
Movie for Every Mom; Mental Health Awareness; Patron Picks & Staff Selections
Alzheimer’s & Brain Health Awareness; National Immigration Heritage Month;
National LGBTQ+ Pride Month; Flowers & Fate: Looking for a bit of darkness,
drama, and danger?; Read with Pride (YA); Read with Pride (j); Patron Picks & Staff
Selections

Recipe ideas to beat the summer heat.. little to no oven required; Explore the
graat outdoors; Happy celebration Independence Day...United States of America;
Disability Pride Month: Celebrating differences & disabilities; Have an Adventure at
the Library; Summer Adventure: Friendship, road trips, and saving the world;

' Beach Vibes: ocean/vacation/surfing; Patron Picks & Staff Selections

We Have What You Need for Family Movie Night; Travel the World, Either i in
Person or at Home; It’s Time for a Day Trip; Summer at the Library is Out of this
World!; "Salt air and the rust on your door..."; It's Hot Out There, Cool off with a
Sweet Read; Patron Picks & Staff Selections

Are You Ready for Some Football; Back to School; Hlspamc Heritage Month
Celebrate Grandparents; Banned Book Week: Blind Date with a Banned Book;
"SepZENber" - relaxing reads; Grandparents Day; Talk Like a Pirate Day; Learn
Scmething New, Read Something True; Patron Picks & Staff Selections

Just Keep Repeating: "It's Only a Novel" — horror; How Brave Are You? - spooky
stories; Learn Something New, Read Something True, j Halloween Books; Express
Your Shelf - Kid-curated displays (above readers); Breast Cancer Awareness; Make
It A Spooky Halloween; Family Halloween Movies; Adult Halloween Movies; j
Voting Books; Adult Voting Books; Patron Picks & Staff Selections _
Vaterans Day...Honoring All Who Served; A Thanksglvmg Celebration; Native
American Heritage Month; j Voting Books; Adult Voting Books; Children's Area-
Native American Heritage Month; Thank You, Donors; Patron Picks & Staff
Selections __
Relax with Fiction Holiday Books; The Holiday Season Nonfiction Books; Holiday
Movies; Thank You, Donors; j Holiday books; j Seasonal Books; Patron Picks & Staff
Selections

Other Fundraisers ||- Money Raised

Painted Wooden Mushroom Fundraiser  $223.00
(EA Art Society for Friends)

Raising Some Dough (Del Aurea’s for $736.91

Friends)

Mother’s Day Raffle (Gail R. for Library) = $65.00

Annual Discard Sale

' $1,537.61 (after taxes)

Family Picnic Basket Raffl2 (Donated by 1 $32.00

Anonymous)



Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
_ Director’s Report: December 2024
Antique Appraisal (Roycroft Campus $700.00
" Antiques for Friends)

East Aurora Co-Op Round Up at the 1 $3,510.82

' Register (Partnership with Friends)
Friends Holiday Gift Basket Raffle | $915.00
Friends Ornaments & Magnets $50.00
Total Other Fundraiser Money $7,770.34
Friends Ongoing Book Sale Month YTD
Dollar Amount (Pre-Tax) $356.00 $3,748.00
Friends Pop-Up Sales Month YTD
Dollar Amount (Pre-Tax) | $884.55
Improvements / Repairs to the Library Project Funded / Work Done By
January 2024 Shelving for Shed Funded by Friends, Work to

RN 36d Be Done by Highway Dept
February 2024 Mobile Shelving for Ongoing Funded by Friends
-~ - Discard Sale _
‘w March 2024 Moved Discards to Storage Shed  Town

_ e - Roof Inspection : - Tremco

April 2024 Transporting Tables from 1° Town

Presbyterian Church to Library
and Bringing Books in from Shed
for Discard Sale

May 2024 Transporting Tables backto 1**  Town
Presbyterian Church
Well Decommissioning DEC

June 2024 _

July 2024 Hanging tree branch removed Town

on Whaley Side

August 2024 7

September 2024 Yellow Jackets Town
Repaving Parking Lot

s ~ Path for Shed Access

October 2024 Shelving in Community Room Caretaker
Closet
Re-glued Carpet in Children’s Town
area

- Cut fence door
““November 2024
December 2024 Replace Public Toilet Town
Mice Control Town



Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: Decernber 2024

fsiveyse o] | Restlts Respondents

Teen Feedback (June 14-August 10) See completed survey report. 24

Libraryr of Things Survey (July 5-August '1-0) ' See tompieted survey report. BE



Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024

Submitted Image
Friends of the Library members, Carole Orlowski,
on the right, and Amy Harts randomly selecting
winners for the basket raffle at the Aurora Town
Public Library on Main Street in East Aurora.

Friends of the
Library Holiday Gift
Basket Raffle Resulis

wo The holiday gift basket
raffle is over for the Au-
rora Town Public Library
and the results are in.

The fundraiser was pos-
sible with the assistance
of the Friends of the Au-
rora Town Public Library,

articularly Amy Harts
or spearheading the fun-
draiser. We are thankful
for the support of library
patrons and community-
minded businesses, as
well as talented local
artists, who contributed
to the contents of twelve
baskets.

In total, the fundraiser
brought in $1,783 to ben-
efit the Friends of the Au-
rora Town Public Library,
a 501(c) (3) non-profit
group that believes that
a library is essential to a
community. The group
vorks all year to promote
«-d assist the library.

The following business-
es assisted with donating
goods to the baskets:
Aurora Ice Association,
Aurora Players, Aurora
Theatre, Bar-Bill Tavern,
The Bookworm & BW
Gifts LLC, Buffalo Ban-
dits, Buffalo Bills, Bull-
dogs Feed Company,
Cielo Salon, Fisher-Price,
Friends of the Library,
42 North Brewing Com-
pany, Hotel West Falls &
Dog Bar, Inc., The Iron
Kettle Landmark Restau-
rant, Kornerstone Café &
Juice Bar, Leo's Pizzeria,
Mighty Taco, Mr. Pot Pie
McDuffies Bakery, 189
Burger, Pizza Del Aureo’s,
The Roycroft Inn, The Toy
Loft and Vidler's 5 & 10,
Inc.

Local artists Amy
Harts, Joseph Orlowski
and Donna Reilly also
made contributions.




Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024

6 January 4, 2024 The: East Aurora Bee - Your Community Newspaper — www.EastAurorabee.com Local News

The Aurora Town Public Library welcomed 2024 a little early by hosting a free
uNoon Years Evie” event on Saturday, Dec. 30 that included crafts, the writing of

Photos by Justin Sullivan Page Dasign by Ellen Weber




For the third consecutive year, the
.ast Aurora Art Society (EAAS) is
artnering with the Aurora Town Public
ibrary on Main Street in East Aurora for
Spring Fundraiser. Twelve artists from
'AAS have agreed to create a piece for
his occasion and the proceeds from the
vent will go directly towards programs
hat are offered by the library.

The artists who are contributing work
re Veronica Benes, Randi Brod, Walt
:arrick, Heather Harris, Sue Larkin,
nhn Miliotto, Joe Orlowski, Kathy
'isaro, Sue Rudnicky, Bernice Smith,

Aurora Town Public Library

550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052

Director’s Report: December 2024Aur0ra Board Rezones Land

\_ishroom Madness: A Library and Art
society Fundraising Collaboration

Sarah Tobin and Mary Wertz.

The community will vote for their
favorite work of art by purchasing tickets
at the library and using the ticket as a
vote. The voting period runs from Friday,
Feb. 23 until Friday, March 22.

One ticket will be drawn for each entry
to win that piece and the winners will
be chosen on March 22, Winners will be
notified by the library.

The library is located at 550 Main
Street, East Aurora.

Photo by Marty Wangelin

Pizza Del Aureo’s is Helping to
Raise Dough for Library

On Monday, March 4, Pizza Del
Aureo’s will be donating 10 percent
of proceeds raised from all orders
from 11 a.m. to 7 p.m. to support the
Aurora Town Public Library. Lto R, Del

Aureo's owners Bob Aures and Kathy
Aures, Carol Orlowski, President of
the Friends of the Library and Library
Director Paula Klocek.

by David Dahl
Correspondent

The rezoning of properties for
a proposed indoor golf center
has been approved in the Town
of Aurora.

Town Board members voted
1-0 to change the zoning at
586 and 600 Olean Road from
agricultural-residential to com-
mercial the night of Monday,
Jan. 22

Board members agreed the
propasal fits the town's compre-
hensive plan.

“1 think it's by and large a
commercial area,” Councilman
Joseph McCann said.

Councilman

Luke Wochen- e e

sky issued a re-
minder that the
rezoning only
marks the first
step.

“A special-use
permit is quite
a process,” he
said.

Councilman
James Granville
was absent.

‘The EA Golf Barn proposal in-
cludes an 18-hole indoor mini-
golf course, golf simulators in
which users would pretend to
play professional golf courses
and a dining arca.

Eventually, the 12,000-
square-foot facility may offer
an outdoor driving range and
an outdoor 18-hole mini-golf
course.

‘The developer, Harrison Kelly,
urged the board to rezone the
land.

“1 hope for a favorable vote
and an opportunity to make a
positive impact on the commu-
nity,” he said during the public
comment session.

0On another topic, the board
tabled McCann's request to ex-
pand Code Red, the emergency
messaging system, to include
the Senior Center and proposed
zoning changes.

Recent snowstorms prompted
questions on social media sites
about the Senior Center's avail-
ability. McCann reasoned Code
Red could inform residents
when the center closes.

“1 think it would be a very
easy solution,” he said.

Neighbors could also be noti-
fied about rezoning requests.

“The message would go to
abutting properties,” he said.

In another matter, Highway
Superintendent David Gun-
ner told the beard he applied
for state grants last week for
bridge maintenance on Shearer
Avenue, Oakwood Avenue and
Cornwall Road through the
Bridge New York program,
which has entered its final year.

‘The grants would provide a
maximum of $1.5 million for

each bridge. Gunner expec
the project 1o cost $5.2 milliot

“It's worth a shot,” he said.

Unlike other bridges in rece:
years, those spans pose no in
mediate hazards.

“The bridges are not indang:
of collapsing,” he said.

Board members also authi
rized the creation of Winu
‘Theater Camp for students i
fourth to eighth grades frol
Feb. 26 to April 17 in the Soutl
side Municipal Center Auditi
rium on Gleed Avenue.

Jennifer and Todd Sucko
will teach at the camp, whic
will conclude with students pe
forming a pla
“Vidler's Heist.

For more d
tails and to rej
ister, visit wwy
aurorarec.col
or call the Par}
and Recreatio
Department <
T16-652-8866.

In other ma
ters, the board:

« Accepted
$721.92 don;
tion from the Friends of th
Aurera Town Public Library 1
build shelves in a shed for di
nated books.

» Raised the town kennel do
boarding fee from $20 per day 1
$40 per day.

« Allowed visitors Lo park .
Knox Farm State Park during
solar eclipse-viewing event o
April 8.

« Authorized the purchas
of payroll software from E¢
munds Govlech. The town wi
pay a one-time $8,750 fee an
an annual $4,900 fee to replac
software that will no longer t
supported after March 31,202

» Referred to the Plannin
Board site plans for bed-ant
breakfast businesses at 68
Quaker Road, 1309 Grover Roa
and 1514 Mill Road. In ever
location, a homeowner wan
to use part of the residence
a business.

» Referred to the Code Con
mittee a request from Elizabet
Cassidy, code enforcement o
ficer, to review the Jaws regart
ing short-term rentals such :
bed-and-breakfast businesse
She recommended requirin
special-use permits instead «
site plans.

« Approved a request from th
Open Space Committee 10 col
struct a kiosk at the Hubbar
Road trailhead in Majors Parl
The Ormshy Educational Cent
will provide free labor,

« Tabled a request from Rica
do Rivera, who owns Arhornec
Buffalo Trechouse, to place
sculpture sign in West Fall
Board members desired mot
time to determine the sign
location.

b )

lmun of |



Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024

g

Members of the Enst Aurora Art
Society and the Friends of the Aurora
Town Puhlic Library collaborate on a
fundraiser to benelit the library. L o

It First Row: Sue Larkin, Sara Tobin,

Art Society and Friends of
The Library Hold Fundraiser

I'he Enst Aurora ATt
Sorciety and the Friends
ul the Aunera Tawn Puldic
library ane enllahorating
tor o library tundraises
this spring.

The art soviety has
sponsored the purchase
af the woenden mush-
rooms and cach mush-
raam will he painted and
eanibiellistved by o diflerent

local artist

Fram Feh, 23 throngh
Murch 22, the mush
ronms will he an display
al e Aurse Town Pul-
lic Library ot 53 Main
Streel. The compuunity
15 tnvited to buy votes to
judge and earn a chance
10 win a mushroom, One
vote is 31 or six voles are
S5 AN proversds feem this

Sabminted Invoge

Kathy Pisnro and Bernice Smith. Inthe
secoml row Lo R is Joe Ordowski, Walt
Cnrrick, Pnula Klncek, Heather Harris
unal Sue Redmicky.

collabaratten benefir the
lihrary.

Wintners will be drawn
ar ranclom an Mareh 22
At roozn, Vules will be tal-
lied to determine which
painted mushioen lin-
Ishes tn firse, second or
third plare,

For more tnformacon,
ronreer the library o 716R-
£32-4440,

Photo by Marty Wangeli

Mushroom Fundraise

This painted mushroom created by a member of th
East Aurora Art Society is on display at the Auror
Town Public Library on Main Street in East Auror
for afundraiser to benefit the Friends of the Library.
The public can vote for a chance to win their favorit
mushroom, they will be on display at the library unti

March 22.




-

Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024

LS

Pajama Party

-‘l i:

[egils
e
ﬂjafill

7

A

i

o

e
=T 1

\

]
e

.

|

{1
i

;

&
N4,
"» o 8

|/

Photo by Marty Wangelin

20
1

\
P

“f"."'

v

Local children out of school during February Recess enjoy board games and snacks
at the Aurora Town Public Library’s “Pajama Games" event on Feb. 20.

Solar System Ambassador
Scheduled at Library

A free program
designed for adults and
children aged 8 and up is
scheduled for April 3 at 3
p.m. at the Aurora Town
Public Library, located
on Main Street in East
Aurora.

John Sojka, a Solar
System Ambassador,
will talk about solar
astronomy, heliophysics
and what to expect during
the upcoming total solar
eclipse. This free program
is sponsored by the NASA

/ JPL Solar Ambassador
Program. Space is
limited and registration
is required. Call 716-652-
4440 or stop by the library
at 550 Main Street to sign

up.



Dear Editor,

The Aurora Town Public
Library extends heartfelt
gratitude to the owners of
Pizza Del Aureo's, Kathy
and Bob Aures, for their
kindness and generosity.

Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024

Thank You Pizza Del Aureo’s

This community-minded
duo donated 10 percent
of their sales on March
4. The total dough raised
was $726.91! We are
completely wowed by the
turnout of support by our

patrons. Thank you Pizz
Del Aureo’s and loca
library lovers!

Paula M. A. Klocek]
Aurora Town Publid
Library Directon

Fun at the Library

Photo by Marty Wangelin

Barrett Wadsworth and his son nity room at the Aurora Town Public
Oliver play with Nancy Kilburn (R), Library in East Aurora during family

Anneliese and Heidi in the commu-

story time.



Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024

—“‘

3

Submitted Image

PRy
A
prae—
PR
&
——
i
. .

£

Photo by Marty Wangelin

Team Effort

Charles Snyder, on the left, stands with
Library Director Paula M.A, Klocek

The Aurora Town Public Library
-ecently added a storage facility

Fundraiser

The Friends of the Aurora Town Public Library re-
cently collaborated with the East Aurora Art Society
on a fundraiser where the community was invited
to buy votes to judge and earn a chance to win their
favorite work of art in the Painted Wooden Mush-
room Fundraiser and $223 was raised through this
collaboration. First place went to Heather Harris's
“Firefly Forest Friends.” Joseph Orlowski’s “Snail
Trail” won second place and Bernice Smith's “The

»ehind the library on Main Street
n East Aurora with help from the
Ffown of Aurora. Aurora Supervisor

and Highway Superintendent David
Gunner.

Mushroom Artist” took third.

Discarded Book Sale at
Aurora Library in May

The Aurora Town Public
Library will hold its an-
nual discarded book sale
for gently used library ma-
terials from Friday, May 3
through Friday, May 24.
The sale will take place
in the library’s commu-
nity room during regular
business hours except on
Wednesday, May 22 when
the sale hours will be 10
a.m. to 4 p.m. The selec-
tion of books, movies, CDs

and more will be replen-
ished frequently.

Starting Friday, May 3,
fill a bag with books or
other discarded library
materials for $12. From
Thursday, May 16 until
Friday, May 24, bags will
be $5.

For more information,
call the library at 716-652-
4440 or stop by the library,
located at 550 Main Street
in East Aurora.



Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024

Director of the Aurora Tou;m Public Lib;ary Paula Klocek has served as an intern and branch

assistant before becoming the library's director in 2018.

Photo by Justin Sullivan

Fighting for the right to read: Paula
Klocek makes Aurora Public Library an
enriching and entertaining place for all

by JUSTIN SULLIVAN
Editor

Paula Klocek has watched the Aurora
Town Public Library continue to ey olve over
her tenure with the library starting first as
an intern, then serving as branch assistant
and now, branch director.

Although she started at the Aurora Town
Public more than 15 years

every day is still different.

“Libraries are always
evolving,” Klocek said. “You alway s have Lo
be on the pulse of what the com nunity is
looking for."

Ahead of the library’s 60th anniversary on
April 20, Klocek is proud of what her team
of employees and volunteers have been able
to accomplish working alongside local of-
ficials in addition to the area’s numerous
community organizations.

The impact of the library to the commu-
nity is evident, The Aurora Town Public Li-
brary ranks in the top third in visils and ¢ir-

ago and one would think ﬁ'_-_ Buffalo & Eric County Public
e @1 IBRARY
tine, but Klocek insists that

www.BuffaloLib.org

culation among Buffalo and Erie County’s
37 public libraries. Last year, 168,804 library
items were checked out, 64,417 individuals
visited the library and the library issued 359
no-cost library cards,

Klocek, who earned her master’s degree in
library and information studies from Uni-
versily at Buffalo, admits this is a far cry
from when she began her career during a
time when libraries were
subject to government cuts
and closures.

“It was a hard time Lo be
an up-and-coming librari-
an,” she admitted.

However, that fight is not over. Libraries
across the state continue to [ace expanding
efforis Lo eensor or ban materials and pro-
gramming individuals subjectively deem in-
appropriate.

The American Library Association an-
nounced that 4,240 materials in school and
public libraries had been targeted in 2023, a
substantial hike from the then-record 2,571
books in 2022 — and the most the library as-
sociation has tallied since il began keeping

(Continued on back page)



Aurora Town Public Library

550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024

Fighting fOI" (Continued from page one)

track more than 20 years ago. Of those titles,
the vast majority were written by or about
members of the LGBTQIA+ community and/
or people of color.

The Aurora Town Public Library often
uses its programming to promote diversity
and inclusion - hosting programming re-
lated to Black History Month and Women's
History Month among others. “The library
is here for everyvone, you need to have some-
thing for evervone,” the director said.

In her leadership role, Klocek, a native of
Dunkirk, continues to help advocate for leg-
islation that empowers library profession-
als to exercise their expertise and ensure
public access to materials, services, and
programs that represent their interests.

It appears that state officials have heard
her plea. Both the New York State Senate
and Assembly have called on New York Gov.
Kathy Hochul to add $2.5 million to the 2024
New York State Budget for library aid.

Now, libraries like the Aurora Town Pub-

lic Library, have expanded to not just en-
rich - but entertain. The Aurora Town
Public Library is home to the “Library of
Things," a collection of shareable nontra-
ditional resources such as science kits and
lawn games. Additionally, the library offers
snowshoes for children and adults of all
sizes through a program sponsored by the
Ralph C. Wilson, Jr. Foundation.

The library also hosts weekly programs
including *Toddler Time,” “Family Story-
time,” and *LEGO Club.”

Klocek said she hopes to see the library
continue to grow and would like to see the
Main Street building become more energy
efficient.

“You really have to have an infinite imag-
ination for where libraries can go,” Klocek
said. “If the community wants it, we find a
way to provide it somehow.”

This story is the fast in our four-part serics
for Women's History Month.

READERS’ OPINION
Thank You for the Support

Dear Editor,

0On behalfofthe Aurora
Town Public Library, I
want to take a moment to
express appreciation for
the incredible support of
the Town of Aurora, our
Highway Department
and Friends of the
Library. Their collective
investment of time,

money and hard work
has resolved our ongoing
challenges storing
discarded and donated
materials for book sales
with the construction
of a shed on library
grounds. The proceeds
from such sales fund
programs, furnishings
and equipment that

enhance the library
for our community. To
everyone involved in
making the storage shed
a reality, please accept
my heartfelt gratitude for

your advocacy.
Paula M.A. Klocek
Aurora Town Public
Library Director



Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024

Submitted Image

Mother’s Day Raffle

Aregular patron named Gal has generously spon-
sored a gift basket for a Motlher's Day rafile to sup-
port the Aurora Town Public Library in East Aurora.
From April 1 through May 2, the gift basket will be
on display at the library located at 550 Main Street.
Tickets are on sale starting /April 1 during regular
library hours, one ticket for i1 or six tickets for $5.
The winner will be drawn at random on Friday, May
3 at 10 a.m. For more information, contact the library
at 716-652-4440.

Library
appreciates
new storage
unit

On behalf of the Aurora
Town Public Library, I want
to take a moment to express
appreciation for the incred-
ible support of the Town of
Aurora, our Highway De-
partment, and Friends of
the Library. Their collective
investment of time, money,
and hard work has resolved
our ongoing challenges stor-
ing discarded and donated
materials for book sales with
the construction of a shed on
library grounds.

The proceeds from such
sales fund programs, fur-

nishings and equipment that
enhance the library for our

community. To everyone in-

volved in making the storage

shed a reality, please accept

my heartfelt gratitude for
your advocacy.

Paula Klocek

Library Director

Marilla Kiwanis
hosts another
successful
Easter Egg

The Kiwanis Club of Maril-
la held their annual Egg
Hunt this past Saturday in
chilly but sunny weather at
the Marilla Fire Company
grounds.

The four age group fields
sectioned off were filled with
children filling their bags



Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052

Director’s Report: December 2024

Library Celebrates 60th
Year on Main Street

'The Aurora Town Public
Library building officlally
opened to the public on
April 20, 1964.

On April 18 at 6:30
p.m., the library will be
celebrating 60 years of
public service with a trivia
event, hosted by Town
and Vvillage Historlan,
Robert Lowell Goller. The

community is welcome to
test their knowledge of the
library’s history during
a family-friendly game
show designed for adults
and children, ages 12
and older. Reglstration is
required. Call the Library
at 716-652-4440 or stop by
550 Main Street to sign up.

il ':qa':_.-' E'?‘;: ¢

Ll VA~
. o g™ BT DT

i o
¥ ! § .-

Submitted Image

Spring Library Art Show on
Exhibit April 8 to May 24

The East Aurora Art
Soclety spring art exhibit
1s open from April 8
until May 24. Art will be
displayed In the lobby
display case and the
community Room of
the Aurora Town Public
Library, located at 550
Maln Street, during

regular library hours.
Admission and parking
are free.

There are ballots
available so that people
can vote for thelr favorite
art from 25 participating
artists. The top three vote-
earning artists will be
awarded a blue, red or

yellow ribbon.

The East Aurora Art
Soclety meets at 6:30 p.m.
on the second Thursday
of the month from
September to June at the
Aurora Senlor Center,
located at 101 King Street
in East Aurora.

The public s welcome.



Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: Decerber 2024

Solar Eclipse - 2024

Photo by Marty Wangelin

NASA Ambassador Visits EA

NASA Ambassador John So|ka speaks about the upcoming eclipse at the Aurora Town Public
Librarylast week. SoJka was one of eight sclentists at EAclipse at Knox Farm State Parkon April 8.

Thank You for Volunteermgat “the Library

Dear Editor,

This year National
Volunteer Week is cel-
ebrated April 21 - 27 and
its theme is Celebrate
Service. Volunteering by
sharing time, talent and
energy strengthens the
fabric of our community.
What better time to rec-
ognize the volunteers of
the Friends of the Aurnora
Town Public Library.

The Friends volunteers
help with a presence in
our library every Thurs-
day by collecting salable

items for the ongoing
book sale in the library;
as well as helping with
the occasional pop-up
sales held under a tent in
front of the library. The
funds raised from selling
books, DVDs and puzzles
help to provide financial
support for the purchase
of improvements to the li-
brary itself, in addition to
funding library programs
for children and adults.
Without an annual
book sale the ongoing
sale in the library, our

pop-ups and occasiona
fundraising activities ar
essential; none of whic
would be possible with
out our dedicated volun
teers.

The Aurora Town Pub
lic Library deeply appre
ciates its volunteers an
the community that help
to support our efforts.

Carole Orlowsk
Friends of the Aurora
Town Public Librar

—_— —




Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024

S

Local News The East Aurora Bee - Your Comr

letters

nbditer

Friends of the Aurora Town
Public Library thank their
volunteers

This year, National Volunteer Week will be celebrated from
April 21 to April 27, and this year's theme is “Celebrate Service.”
Volunteering by sharing time, talent and energy strengthens
the fabric of our community. What better time to recognize the
volunteers of the Friends of the Aurora Town Public Library?

The Friends' volunteers help with a presence in our library
every Thursday by collecting salable items for the ongoing
book sale in the library, as well as helping with the occasional
pop-up sales held under a tent in front of the library. The funds
raised from selling books, DVDs and puzzles help to provide
financial support for the purchase of improvements to the li-

y itself, in addition to funding library programs for chil-
‘se=n and adults.

Without an annual book sale, the ongoing sale in the library,
our pop-ups and occasional fundraising activities are essen-
tial. None of which would be possible without our dedicated
volunteers.

The Aurora Town Public Library deeply appreciates its vol-
unteers and the community that helps to support our efforts.

Carole Orlowski
Friends of the Aurora Town Public Library
President and volunteer

\ubm!m d !mrq,n

Raffle Wmners are Announced!

Mac and Rosie Wittman, winners of the Painted Mushroom Rafile, pose with
local artist Joseph Orlowski at the Aurora Town Public Library on Main Street
in East Aurora, This fundraiser was a collaboration between the Friends of the
Library and the East Aurora Art Society. Funds that were raised will benefit the

April is Love Your
Library Month

In celebration of
April's Love Your Library
Month and this week's
National Library Week,
the Buffalo & Erie County
Public Library System
encourages everyone to
connect with the local
library in person or
virtually and to celebrate
the endless opportunities
libraries unlock every
day. There are 37 local
libraries in Erie County
that offer something
for everyone: access to
books and technology,
digital content and
more. Visit the Library
System website at www.
BuffaloLib.org to discover
resources, databases,
collections and programs
for inspiration.

The local library can
be an inclusive and
supportive community.
The Buffalo & Erie
County Public Libraries
and mobile services
work to connect
people to resources
by offering health,

business and career
programs, technology
workshops, book
deliveries, opportunities
to borrow kits for youth
sports and CPR, as well
as discounts to area
cultural organizations
and merchants. Love
Your Library Month
highlights the essential
role libraries, librarians
and library workers
play in transforming
lives and strengthening
communities. This year’s
national theme - “Ready,
Set, Library!” - promotes
the idea that in this
“always-online” world,
libraries offer a place to
connect with others.

Buffalo & Erie
County Public Library
cardholders can enter to
win Love Your Library
prizes by visiting a library
and/or sharing a photo
of themselves with their
library card. See entry
information. The Contest
ends on April 30.



The Friends of the Au-
rora Town Public Library
are holding a member-
ship drive during the
month of May.

Last year, money from
membership donations
and fundraisers paid for
16 programs for chil-
dren and 22 programs
for adults, including the
popular chair yoga class-
es and the balance and
mobility classes. In ad-
dition, the Friends pur-
chased many of the items
from the “Library Wish
List.” These purchases
included shelving inside
the library and the new
shed, Vox books (talking
books), Scholastic books
and bookshelf dividers.

Additionally, three mo-
bile shelving units were
purchased to expand the
Friends Ongoing Book
Sale, which is stocked
with gently-used books,
movies and puzzles do-
nated by the public. Do-
nations are accepted ev-
ery Thursday between 11
a.m. and 1 p.m. Proceeds
from this sale enhance
the library for the benefit
of the community.

The Friends also pro-
vide an annual subscrip-
tion to make the maga-
zine BookPage free to the
community. This monthly

Aurora Town Public Library

550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: Decernber 2024

Support the Aurora Library
And Becoine a Member

publication serves as a
recornmendation gulde
for readers Lo discover
books they might like to
check out next. Patrons
can p'ck up the latest Is-
sue in the entryway of the
library.

This year, the “Library
Wish List” includes dy-
namlc shelving bins for
children’s magazines and
paperbacks, new toys for
toddlers and preschool-
ers for free-play use dur-
ing siory times, and a
Tubel .ox Deluxe Building
Set that builds STEM
(Sclence, Technology, En-
gineering, Math) skills
while encouraging cre-
atlvity and active play.
This toy would be avail-
able |o use during pro-
gram; and patrons can
check It out and borrow
it as part of the Library of
Things. Scholastic books
are a so needed for the
sumimer “Read It and
Keep [t" pregram and for
the ¥all “Trick-or-Read”
program.

The Vox Books and
WwWonderBooks are
checked out frequently
and the Friends would
like |o purchase addi-
tional quantities.

Stop In the Aurora Town
Public Library at 550
Maln Street In East Au-

rora to fill out a member-
ship form to join Friends.
Membership levels are:
$10 for individuals, $15 for
a family, $25 for a patron
and $100 to become a sus-
taining member. Current
members will recefve the
annual newsletter with
their renewal member-
ship envelope enclosed.
Additional newsletiers
will be available at the
library.

This year the hope Is
that local businesses and
community groups will
join the Friends with a
membership donation
because it raises valuable
income. As a 501(c)(3)
nonprofit organization,
donations are tax-exempt.
Recelpts are provided for
every donation.

There are additional
ways to support the li-
brary. Attend the four
upcoming pop-up sales
of donated books: June
29, July 27, Aug. 24 and
Oct. 5 in the tent In front
ofthe library. There is also
an upcoming Antique
Appralsal fundraiser for
the Friends, sponsored
by Roycroft Campus An-
tiques. Tickets go on sale
Monday, June 3. For more
information about these
events, call the library at
716-652-4440.

Gulmmtrd Ima;,c

Famdy Picnic Basket
Ratffle to Benefit Librar'

An anonymous patron has generously sponsored
asummer family picnic-themed raffle basket to sup-
port the Aurora Town Public Library. From Monday,
June 3 through Saturday, June 29 the gift basket
will be on display at the library, located at 550 Main
Street. Tickets are on sale starting June 3 until June
29 during regular library hours, one for $1 or six
tickets for $5. The winner will be drawn at random
on Monday, July 1 at 10 a.m. For more information,
contact the library at 716-652-4440



Aurora Town Public Library

550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052

Director’s Report: December 2024

East Aurora Advertiser, Thursday, April 25, 2024

wwweastaurnrany.com

on April20, 1964.

HISTORIAN'S CORNER

Opening Day for New Llhrary (Finally) Arrwed in Aprll 1964

by Robert Lowell Goller
Toun and Vitlage Historlan

East Aurora readers
WETE CRZET 10 sar] & new
chapter with the con
struction of a modern
library six decades ago.
bbut turning the proverbial
page proved a lesson in
patience

‘The Aurvra Town Public
Library building an Main
Street marked its 60% an
niversary on April 20,
library officials in 1964
hadn’t originally planned
to apen on that date. The
new library was dated 1o
debut the previous au-
tumn, bt construction
dielays forced a frustrating
six-month past ponement,

In 1922, two years atter
it was nrganize
mom facility in the Board
of Trade building, which
stond at the present locs
tion of the L ra
police station at Mainand
Paine streets, the East
Aurara library moved
1o a circa-1835 house on
the notthwest corner ol
Main et and Whaley

Avenue,

Evelyn Riley Griggs.
widow of former East
Aurora mayor and local
bank excoutive Abbott S,
Griggs, bought the house
and donated it o the li
brary. However, by the
late 19508, the library s
putgrown i, and library
board members began
discussing the constnc
tionof anew building,

Accordiog to a report
from the library. circula
tion dimbed from 8000
books in the library's first
yearn more than 101,000
boaks, :nqa:llr;.‘l-hmr
graph recands and pa
phicts by the late 1950,

Members of the Hbrsry
inn appeared be-
Aurpra Town
nuary 1959 to
oHicially request a new
building. The library as
sociatinn at that point al
ready had raiscd shout 10

crcent of the estimatod

120,000 ¢

Howey took an
other throe years belore
planswere salidificd.

A rendering, designesd
by East Aurora architert
Clarenee E. Donath, ac
companied a deta
article about the prope
new library on the front
page of the April 12, 1962
Issue of the Fast Aurora
Advertiser. Fellow Eust
Aurora resident William
. Trautman was the proj
et engineer,

‘The library association
dishanded in favor of
2 new Town ol Aurors
Library Board. which al
lowed the town to take

ensibility for the land

building, The East Au-
rom Free Library berame
the Town of Aurora Public
Library lor the Aurora
Tawn Public Library, as it
is know n today),

The town also pur
chasexd part of the le
the west of the library v
provide ol stroct parking.

The construction thme
line received a hoost in
the sutumn of 1962, when
the Town Board reerivd
federal grant funding lor
about half the $250,000
price tag for the new
building in Eag Aurora
and an addition to the
library in West Falle The
Town Board had to a1
fast, because the grant
funds, part af a federal
program macederate om
ploviment. reouired con

struction o begin within

rd bor

wnst, an unmasual mo
town officials atthe i
because the lown had
bevndebt-tree.
However, the invest-
ment woulid be worth the
benefittothe community,
poncnts of 3 new 1i-
{:n- wid. [n addition
the much-needed space
for books and ather li-
brary materials, the new
building would also in-
dude a new community
room, they painted aut.
The project was not
without controversy, haw
ever, Some inthe commu-
nity worred that the tax
payers could not absorh
the $125,000 on tap ot a
sL3million school pmject
hat inchaded an addition
and renovation at the
Main Strect School and a
new elemnentary school in
West Falls. Village leaders
alws were contemplating
$1.2 million in impeove-
ments o Tannery Brook
sndvillage strects.
In an editoris]l pub
lished Dec. 6, 1962, th
publishers of the Advertis-
erurged local government
leaders to reconsider em-
barking onallthe projects
at onee.

cems to h
een less controversy

about demolishing the a)

circa 1835 house. Oth-
er sites were suggested
for the new libeary, but
town and library offials
agreed that linding an
available, centrally lo-
cate il bot simi lar o the mne
at Main Strectand Whalkey
Avenue would be difficult

“0ld Landmark to Go™
was the headline n:n

nying a phatograph ot
m- ?ahl’?uwr:'nu Iht‘ilmm
page of the Nov. 8. 1962is-
sue of the Advertiser.

In the 19605, fewer zan-
Ing laws were in place o
disrourge the demd tion
ol bulldings. As a result,
the lilvarybuilding wasnt
the mly one i lace the
wreekingball. In 1964, the
samwe year the new libaary
opened, Idings at the
west end of the village
were tazed to make way
for a supermarkdd park
ing lot, amd the circa 1825
Gen, Aaron Riley house
al Main and Blm streets
faeedd the same fate until
itwas saved from demali
thon and moved 1o its cur
rent kcation an Oukwood
Mt

An article in the Oct.
1 1962 issue of the Ad-
wertlser noted that the
won-to-be danolished li-
brary building was among
several East Auroea land-
marks slated to be phto-
graphed and documented
as part ol a rounty-wide
historical survey.

In |anuary 1963, in
preparation for the new
building, library aper
ations and more than
16,000 boaks wmpararily
v 1o BRI M St aud-
jscent tw the East Aurnra
Hardware store.

On Friday, March 15,
1963, the house at Main

Street and Whaley Avenue  impe

was demaolished.
Construction contracts
were swanded a fewweeks
later, and throughout the
spring and summer of
1963, ereetion of the new
library drew 3 great deal
ol atwention fram passers
v as crews erected steel
trusses, brick walls and
the chimney andfirrplar e
on the neeth side of the

Archiw lasage from the Arora Town i storian
Aurora Town Public Library, which opened

Pictured around 1938, thecirca-1835 b

\reini bmsage from (i Larors Town Hiviorid o

The interior of the new library Is shown in 1968, s lew years afwr it opened.
Notably abscnt are the computers and [V Ds of today.

hat became b

tarndown in March 1963 l!nulevrly for the new liarary,

building.

The contrart called for
bath the East Auraras and
West Falls libraries o be
camploted by Sept. 15,
but a Bulal nowspa
reported in mid-Novem:
ber that the East Aurora
building stood only 70
percent hnished.

The contractor hlamed
the delay an steel and
concrete worker strikes,
27 days ol rmin, three hali
daywund shijj delays.
alang with sthacks ssso.
clated with an engineer-

¢ ingerrorand rain caused

damasge to the loundation
Inatings.

TheTown Board applied
the penalty danse of the
contract that Imposed
a 825-per-day fine, The
Town Board had already
ed toestend il
pletion date by
amanth.

Alight at the endof the
tunnel began o emerge
in the new year. Con-
struction was lar enough
along far a group of senior
cilizens 1o tour the new
library in Janusry 1961,
and by March plans for
the April opening were
announced,

In preparation for the
move to the new build-
ing e tempurary lilirary
quarters near the Aurora
Theatre closed at 5 pm.,
March 21, The public was
Invited totake out an un-
limited number of books
ta hald them aver for the
manth. Fines for overdue
books were forgiven dur
ingthe transitin

It appears that the
opening ol the sew i
brary on Mondsy, Apeil
20, came with Jittle fan
tare. An article in the
Advertiser noted that a
ormal dedication would
be planned lawer in the
summer, when the land-
scaping was complete,
but it does not appesar thast
such a formal event ever
oerurnod.

Librarian Thelma Har
rington was pictured in
the May L issue of the
Adrertiser loaking over
the new library.

“The handsome new li-
brary incor parates sveral
umiquetcamnires schasa

he com-
rethan

work on the

Street and Whaley Avenue in the summer of 1961

newspaper noted, add-
ing. “Children who do
not have library cards
are given applicatinns
tur them. Kindergarten
and primary grade chil-
dren are having a sory
read ta them sf the end
of the wur. Upper grade
boys and girs receie a
shert explanation of the
ditierence between the
Dewey Decimal Systemal
baak ing. which

Arhive tzage from e Aurom Toun
i AuroraTown Pablic LibrrystMain

Areitioe rmsge from e urom Tourt s
Crews erect beams for the new Auror Town Public Libraryinthe nnnrrnl
1963, The library'schimney and fireplacecanbescen inthebechground.

popular

Ihelocal chapler of the
League of Wamen Voters
discuwsed “respportion-
ment and redistricting”
during a meeting at the
library just ane weck atter
it openal, and members
of the East Aurers Art
Socicty hostod an exhibit,
atradition that continues
in the community room
60y cars later,

In collat with

reading lounge
with wood .| burnlnx Hre-
placeand & meet ng mom
ic e by grou
display ot 2t ex
the newspaper
noted. Another “unussl
Teature™ was the stalned -
glass reproductions on
the library windows ol
of lamous book
nuLIt- ing houses, in
cluding the Roycrolt,

tn the same issue of
the Advertiser apprared
a photograph of local el
ementary schoul students
taking a tour ol the now
library.

“Each dlaw, trom ki
detgarten to sixth, is be
ing taken on a complete
towir of the huildine.” the

is used in schoal librar
os, and the Library of
Congress system, which
the (newl library is insti-
miting.”

“The builti nshelt capac
ity of the now building
Plnwml the library to
expand its collection by
almad 20 percent, the Ad-
vertiser noled. Some 31800
new books were added to
the library callectio
the first half of 1861, the
new spaper reparted.

East Aurorans quickly
emhbraced their new N
brary. The Ead Aurora
Garden Club supplisd
woekly Hower arrange
maent s, and the communi
v room was narticu larhy

a aewly formed commu
nity geoup, the Council
tar Equality, the library
hasted aspeelal book dis-
play amd programming na
race relstions during the
apening munths. A guest
speaker from the Bulala
Yauth Board spoke on in
terracial fustice during a

Y
wasn't the anly busy space
in the new library, how
,.“,

ning day was @ e

l‘ﬂ' o at thecirou
Tatandesk “Horrowing of
hooksreached anall nme
peak when the library
apened April 20, when
LA books were lnaned

mut,” library officials re

wil,

Circulatinn dimbed
from BOS6 in May 1963
w 10861 inMay 1961, ac
cording to a report tromli-
brary officials. “Increases
were alse regisierad in
library attendance, tele
phanc inquirics, we ol
reference hooks, and the
circulation ol non-book
materiak”

Robert Laweil Golier 1y
a rexcarcher and writer
wha has rerved ar the
Auroratawa and Fast i
rora village hisiorlan sinoe
2007 Me hosts a uvekly
histoey-themed Fucelunk
Hoestream, has weltten
tuwy local hlstory books.
amd by cureeatly condace
Ing research for odditianal
publicatians. For more
informution sbout Galler s
livestream and revearch,
visit his You Fuiw chaanel
or Furchook page. wuwe
facebook enm, Historian-
RLG. For mure infarmation
aboxit the Aarora T His-
forian’s Offfce. vt uuwe.
toutones fusgen e com dleprirts
ments/nigorian




Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024

The Aurora Town Public Library will hold its annual discarded book sale for gently used
library materials from Friday, May 3 through Friday. May 24. The sale will take place in the
library’s community room during reguiar business hours except on Wednesday, May 22
when the sale hours will be 10 a.m. to 4 p.m. The selection of books, movies, CDs and more
will be replenished frequently.

Starting Friday, May 3, fill a bag with books or other discarded library materials for $12.
From Thursday. May 16 until Friday. May 24. bags will be $5.

For more information, call the library at 716-652-4440 or stop by the library, located at 550
Main Street in East Aurora.

‘This summ.'er, take advantage
of all Erie County has to offer

nate 1o have great culiural, educational
and recreational institutions. As our chil-
dren head toward the end of the sehool vear,
I would like to lake the opportunit v to high-
light wavs for families to take advantage of
these spaces during the summe

In BulTalo and Erie County, we are fortu-

now feature adaplive playgrounds, and all
shellers are now equipped with universal pic-
nie tables to accommaodate wheelehairs, In
addition, we have made the waterfront more
aceessible to all by installing beach matting
al Bennet! Beach Park for individuals using
a wheeled device or who have diffi-

months,

With 37 branches and the Library
on Wheels BDookmobile, the Buffa.
lo and Erie County Public Library
is a staple in our communities. Out
libraries offer free WiFi, public
computers and the ability 1o bor
row sports equipment, movies, ta-
bletap games and of course hooks,
Our libearies also connect people 1o
literaey services, as well as health,
wellness, parenting and career re-
sources, with friendly staff to hel
anyone find what they need.

Libraries provide a welcoming
space with a full schedule of pro
gramming. Library cards are free to residents
of New York state. Visit a branch to apply or go
to www.buffalolib.org/library-cards,. You can
also check out events at your local sranch by
visiting www.buffalolib.org/whats-hippening/.

On that note, your free library card also
serves as a ticket 1o discounts and specials
at destinations across Erie County. Use your
library card VIP Pass — Very Imporiant Perks
Pass — to receive free general admission for
up Lo four peaple at the Buffalo History Mu-
seum, or for 32 off general admiss on at Ex-
plore & More Children's Musenm, Dther VIP
partners include the Buffalo and Erie County
Botanical Gardens, Buffalo Philbar nonic Or-
chestra, Penn Dixie Fossil Park and Natore
Reserve, plus many more.

“or a day of outdoor fun, consider visiting
one of Erie County's parks or forestry ar-
eas. With miles of trails for hiking and bik-
ing, tennis courts, and picnic areas, there is
so much to explore. Our five Heritage Parks

DEPUTY ERIE
COUNTY EXECUTIVE

culty traversing the sand. Our parks
are here for everyone to enjoy.

Our park rangers have been hard
at work planning weekly events for
the upcoming season. These free
events offer the opportunity to ob-
serve and learn about the nature,
wildlife and geology of Erie County
parks while enjoving tinwe outdoors.
You can view the full sehedule and
learn how 1o prepare at www.erie.
gov/parksfevents/

For working families, our local
Boys and Girds Clubs offer afford-
able day camp options at locations
throughout Erie County. | have had
the privilege of visiting campers at Camp Te-
BeCe on Grand Island the past two summers.
It was wonderful to see campers making
memories and building confidence under the
guidance of their mentors. Go 10 www.hgea.
org/get-involved/summer/ 1o find the camp
closest to your zip code.

Another great Erie County pariner, Say Yes
Buffulo, also offers camps for Buffalo Public
School students at 30 locations throughout
the City of Buffalo, Registration for these
camps, which include academic support,
physical activity, breakfast/lunch and field
trips. is now open, During the first two weeks
of open registration, Say Yes will prioritize
the applications of students with econom-
ic need. Information is available at www.
sayyesbuffalo.org/summer.

I wish all our families, students, teachers
and school staff a wonderful end to their ac-
ademic year and look forward to an exciting
summer for all in Erie County.




Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024

benefit the library.

Mother’s Day Basket Winner

Miles won a Mother’s Day basket for his mom, Jamie Daly, at the
Aurora Town Public Library. The basket was created and donated
by Gail R. and this fundraiser raised $65. All of the proceeds will

Submitted Image

Antique Appraisal Fundraiser

Roycroft Campus An-
tiques is volunteering
skills and time as a fun-
draiser to benefit the
Friends of the Aurora
Town Public Library, a
non-profit group of com-
munity members, who
work to promote and as-
sist the library, by do-
nating time to appraise
antiques for community
members.

The community is in-
vited to donate to the
Friends of the Library
to receive a ticket for a
professional appraisal for
one or two easily carried
heirlooms by Roycroft
Campus Antiques. Tickets
may be purchased begin-
ning Monday, June 3 at
the Aurora Town Public
Library, located at 550
Main Street in East Au-

rora. The cost is $20 per
item to be appraised and
each person is permitted
up to two appraisals. The
appraisals will take place
on Sept. 14.
Pre-registration and
payment for an appraisal
appointment at the li-
brary is required. There
are a limited number of
tickets available by ap-
pointment times. Time

slots are determined at
the time of purchase.
Tickets must be presented
at the door prior for ad-
mission to appraisal ap-
pointment. Spectators are
welcome for free.

Roycroft Campus An-
tiques is located at 37
South Grove, East Aurora.

For more information,
contact the library at 716-
652-4440.




Aurora Town Public Library

550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: Decernber 2024

wmmr el Imagr

Creating A AI rt

Grelia l’..llll!nmls a paper lantern at the Auro

Town Public Library on Main Street In East Aurora
during the library's “Screen-Free baturday ™ even
on May 4. The paper lanterns from the event were
assembled into o window display a1 550 Main $treet
for the East Aurora ArtWalk,

snhm. ted !ma‘m

Love Your Li]';rary

During “Love Your Library Month,” visitors of the
Aurors Town Public Lilirary received a lfree raffle
ticket to win a tote hag full of gonodies for the whole
family when checking out five library materials
throughout the month of April ind Mason and
Jeremy Lurkowski won the pr

Subwitted Image

Picasso Tiles building set is one of the many non.
book items that can be borrowed from the Aurora
Town Public Library, located at 550 Main Street in
East Aurora.

Local Library Offers
More than Books

The Aurora Town Pub-
lie Library's selection of
shareable, non-tradition.
al materialks, has grown
again. Elghteen new
items are now available
for checkout: portable
projector, PutterBall Golf
Game set, fort building
kit, Yardzee, vampoline
paddle game, Picasso-
Tiles building set, Picas-
sl les car trackwith LED
light up cars, slargazing
kit, Project Squirrel ki,
compact desktop shred-
der, portable scanner, CD
player, external CD / DVD
drive, Blu-ray / DVD play-
e1, electric air pump with
digital pressure gauge,
Apples 1o Apples Jumbo

Farty Box, and the game,
Anomia.

The library welecomes
icheas o other items that
can be added to the col-
lection.

These additions are
made possible with
funding from former
Senator Dale Volker and
donations from Alice
Askew amd an anonymons
patron, These ltems
can be borrowed with
a library card from an
adul,

The library, localed at
550 Main Street, will host
an open house on july B
froam 3:30 pum, to T30 pomn,

Call 716-632-4440 for
moce informatione,



Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024

~  Aurora Town Public

Library
550 Main Street
716-652-4440

Aurora Public Library
Summer Registration
Celebration

Kick off a magical summer
of adventure at the Aurora
Town Public Library Sum-
mer Registration Celebra-
tion from 10:00 a.m. - 3:00
p.m. Saturday, June 1. Learn
about and register for ex-
citing summer programs
“r children of all ages. The
“first 50 in-person registrants
will receive an ice cream
coupon! At 11:00 a.m., join
the library for a magic show
featuring magician David
Black. Children ages 7 to 11
are also invited to register
for a bonus Secrets of Magic
Workshop at 12:00 p.m. Be-
ginning June 1, registration
for all summer programs
is also available by calling

Open
House at
Aurora
Library

Try out some of the
toys, gadgets, sporis
equipment and technal-
ogy that are available to
borrow from the Aurora
Town Public Library at
the “Library of Things
Open House" on Monday,
July 8 from 3:30 p.m. -
7:30 p.m. 'This collection
has been made passible
with funding from Sena-
tor Patrick Gallivan, for-
mer Senator Dale Volker
and generous library pa-
trons. The Buffalo & Erie
County Public Library's
Sports Lending program
for youth is sponsored
by the Ralph C. Wilson
Foundation.

Allages are invited, but
items must be checked
out on an adult’s library
card. Visit the library at
550 Main Street or call
716-652-4440 to register
for a half-hour time slot
or drop in between 6:30
p-m.and 7:30 p.m.

Help from
s

With assistance
from the Friends of the
Library volunteers, the
Aurora Town Public
Library's garden Is
ready for the summer
scason. Pictured are (L-
R) Joe Orlowski, Carale
Orlowskl, Joyee Trudel,
and Rhoda Zucker,

Adventure

Awaits
At the
Library

The Aurora Town Public
Library has added an Em-
pire Pass to its Library of
Things collection.

Patrons may check out
the Empire Pass with
their library card to park
one vehicle for free at
most facilities operated
by the New York State Of-
fice of Parks, Recreation
and Historic Preservation
and the New York State
Department of Environ-
mental Conservation.

This addition is made
possible with funding
from Alice Askew.

For more information
call 716-652-4440 or stop
by the library at 550 Main
Street in East Aurora.



Holland Tuesday Painte

Linda Ludwlg, of the Holland
Tucsday Painters, works on i painting
while visiting Knox Farm State Park
with other members of the group on
fune 3. The Holland Tuesday Painters

library hours.

Sabmpinted Iinege

rs Day

currently have an exhibitat the Aurora
Town Puhlic Library, located ot 550
Muin Street in Fast Aurora, that will
e an s iew until June 26 during regular

Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024

Aurora Public Library
Conducting Teen Survey

The Aurora Town Pub-
lic Library wants to hear
from patrons 12 to 18
years old.

A survey has been de-
signed that can be com-
pleted online or by visit-

ingthelibrary at 550 Main
Street in East Aurora be-
tween June 14 and Aug.
10. This information will
be used tno make decisions
on future programs and
books.

All responses will be

anonymous.

The survey can be ac-
cessed online by going
to https://forms.gle/qd-

1Wob5yu4hQ4oPbA.

I3l didimpirandida Bl AI0§

Saiwmativd Intagy

Local artist Linda Hall receives third place for a painting titled *Knox Ter-
race” that was on dixplay at the Aurora Town Pohlic Library this spring.

East Aurora Art Society
Announces Art Show Winners

The results from the
East Aurara Artt Soci-
ety's Spring Art Show at
the Aurora Town Public
Lilirary are in and the
public cast forcy votes for
their favorites,

Dlane Meyer recetved
first place lor ber painling
“Yellowstme"

Donna Jordan Dusel
recelved second place for
a photograph "Sile Uity
Moon

[inda Hall was award-
ed third place for her
painting "Knox Teree.

Suekspriitted nnige

Sabmitied gy

Diane Meyer's painting titled *Yelowstone" won
first place after members of the public voted on it
during a show at the Anrora Town Public Library

this spring.

Twenty-five arclsts pai-
ticiputed in this show,

The East Aurora Art
Soeicty meets Septem-
et thraugh June, on the
secanmd ‘Thuisday of the
month, at the Aurora
Sentor Center, located
on Oakwood at 101 King

Street,

Theare society is parcic-
iputing in the upcoming
June 2024 Qutdoor Show
at the Middle Schoal
grounds nn Main Stres
in East Aurora on [une
24 and 30, from 10 am.
o 5pam.




The following events
and classes will take
place at the Aurora Town
Public Library, located at
550 Main Street in East
Aurora. Space is limited
and registration can take
place by calling the library
at 716-652-4440 or sign
up in person. For more
information, visit www.
buffalolib.org.

Read It & Keep It

Children of all ages are

Aurora Town Public Library

550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052

Director’s Report: December 2024

-Summer Events at the
Aurora Town Public Library

invited to register for Read
It & Keep It, a summer
reading incentive program.
Participants who complete
a reading log will receive
a free paperback book
to keep. To participate,
register and pick up a
reading log, then read and
redeem by Aug. 12. Gift
books are sponsored by the
Friends of the Aurora Town
Public Library.
Summer Programs

Children ages 6 to 11
years old are invited to
a fun variety of weekly
programs: Adventure
Academy, Mondays
at 2 p.m., Choose Your
Adventure, Wednesdays at
11 a.m. and Crafternoons,
Thursdays at 1 p.m. Each
of these programs will
feature new activities every
week and are sponsored by
the Friends of the Aurora
Town Public Library.

Submitted Image

Renaissance Fairein July

East Aurora native Suzanne Fatta, along with lute
player Daniel Yost, will perform at the Aurora Town
Public Library’s Renaissance Faire on Tuesday,
July 16 at 1 p.m. Call 716-652-4440 or visit 550 Main

sponsored by the Friends of the Library.

“« Street to register for this free, all ages event which s

Pop Up
Book
Sale In

July

The Friends of the
Library are hosting a pop
up book sale outside of
the library under a tent
on July 27 from 11 a.m. to
2 p.m.

All books are in
gently used condition.
Hardcovers are $2 and
paperbacks are $1. CDs
and movies are $2 and
puzzles are priced as
marked. Buy five books
and get the sixth one free

All proceeds raised
benefit your Aurora Town
Public Library, located at
550 Main Street in East
Aurora.




Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: Decernber 2024

6 July 18, 2024 The East A rora Bee = Your Community Newspaper - www.EastAuroraBee.com Local News




Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024

Submitted Image

Renaissance Fun

Dragon, heraldry flags and a castle greeted over
200 lords and ladies of all ages at the Aurora Town
Public Library’s inaugural Renaissance Faire on
July 16. Participants enjoyed face painting, lute

music, pool noodle jousting and bookmark-making Submitted Image
“lon the Roycroft Campus printing press. [L to R] :

John Peach, Melissa Flynn, Alison Lawrence, Paula P lay lng th € P ar t

Klocek, Rachel Shanahan, Rachael Vella-Garrido The Garvey family of Ben, Sarah and children,

dress up and take part in the Renaissance Faire at

and Luisa Peach.
the Aurora Town Public Library.

Phato by Marty Wangelin

~ | Shelves Move to the Sidewalk for Sale

Marty Mummert searches for some fresh reading material at the Friends of
the Aurora Town Library book sale last week.




Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024

Town Approves Purchase of Mower

by Sean Cunningham
Staff Reporter

The Aurora Town Board
held a special meeting on
Monday, Aung. 19 o appeove
the purchase of a new cllxlri:."
batterv-operated mower for
the Highway Department.
Councilmember James
Ciranville was absent from the
mecting.

The purchase comes as a
result of @ memo sent w0 the
board by Highway Superin.
tendent David Gunner. Gun-
ner requested o purchase a
Gieavely Pro-Turn EV maswer fir
approximately $22.000. This is
over $6,000 less than was origl-
nilly gquoted by the dealer. MTE
Equipment Solutions, Ine. out
o West Henrietia,

Gunner also said that he
amticipited the wwn receiving
S10000 from a NYSERDA grant
and that this, coupled with
the procecds received from an
upcoming anline avction of
ks eopuipament, wosld cover
Lhe cast in full.

The new mower will replace
u 2004 gas-powered picce of
cguipment that is used for
taintad ning tow i parks,

The bowrd also approved the
sitbimission of the grant appli-
cation from NYSERDA.

In other news, the town
board discussed installing
heat pumps at the Aurora Town
Pubilic Library

According ta Supervisor

Chitles Soyeder. the guote
to irstall heat pumps in the
bulliding couki cost the town
appr aximately S185.000
Sovder said that when the
libsro ey was il the doctwork
wias installed n the concrete
slab fosondation. He sadd tha
this means the ducts could
patentially be partially
collapsed or Tullof diet or water,
s0 he recommended that the
duets be scoped with cames,

-

G I
lnum of |

urora

Snyder said that he was alse
telid that heat pumps alone
woulld likely not be abde 10 cover
the vntire baikibng and e would
be necessary 1o install coiling
inthe ductwork to maintain the
bantlding s heat,

Councilmember Luke
Worhensky suggesied the own
investigate the cost of using
geothermal heat in the library
wswell.

The tewn has another
NYSERDA grant opportanity
for 556000 which it was looking
tawiard using to upgrade the
librory’s heating and cooling
systems. The town has
A osistely two muonths lefi
to spend this maney.

“They e 1o be peplaced, o
matter what we do” Wochensky
sanl.

Councilmember loseph
MeCann said that NOUCO
was willing o come out and
tuke o ook at the leasibility of
peotiwermal heatlng at no cost
Lo the LowL

Sayider said that geothermal
heating woulkl be ablbe o use 1he
existing ductwork, provided the
dorcts were intact. This would
reduce the cost ol the overall
pregect as using heat pumps
would require the installation
of six splits throughout the
bullding, which was a large
percentage ol the cost in the
arkginal quaote

Snvder and MeCann said
they would reach out to their
contects regarding geothermal
hemting, and determine if it
was a feasible candidate fos the
NYSERDA granl.

‘Otherwise, we have to find
o new home for this 855,000,
MeCann sald,

McCann sugpested as an
alternative that the town
conshder using the money
purchase an electric truck for
the highway department

‘Il there is nothing we can do
tor ke this grant apply toward
the heating of the library, we
need o plan 8.7 Snyder said.

Soyder said that he would
check with Gunner regarding
gquites an electric whicles,

The Town Board will meet
agaln on Monday, August 26
at 630 pom. at the Aurora
Murnicipal Center.

Round
Up at the

Register

There will be an
opportunity to assist the
Friends of the Aurora
Town Public Library this
fall while shopping at the
East Aurora Cooperative
Market on Main Street.

From Sept. 1 to Oct. 31,
shoppers will have the
option to round up their
bill while shopping at the
coop to the nearest dollar.
The extra change will be
donated to the Friends of
the Library.

Call the library at 716-
652-4440 or stop by 550
Main Street for more
information.



Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024

“Art Show by Holland Tuesday Pamters

The Holland Tuesday
Painters worked around
the rain and heat in
recent months, capturing
the evolving, seasonal
beauty of the outdoors.
A few recent painting
sites for the group include
Buffalo’s Erie Basin
Marina, Emery Park,
Reinstein Woods, The
Roycroft Copper Shop,
Sinking Ponds, private
Southtown gardens and
individual vacation sites
from coast to coast.

The group resumes
weekly indoor meetings,
during the colder months,
at Holland Methodist
Church on Partridge Road
in Holland. They continue
to share homemade soups
and bring their art materi-
als. Those indoor sessions
provide a set time for
comradery, completion of
unfinished artworks and
<tarting new pieces from

eir photos and sketch-

books.

A collection of work
painted by the Holland
Tuesday Painters is cur-
rently on display at the
Aurora Town Public

Submitted Image
Several works of art created by the Holland Tuesday
Painters are on display now through Sept. 30 during
regular business hours at the Aurora Town Public
Library, located at 550 Main Street in East Aurora.

Library, located at 550
Main Street, throughout
the month of September
during regular business
hours.

"il""“""

FEC.pbw
ToO REAR

Sulbrmitted Image

To celebrate the freedom to read, check out a

mystery banned/challenged book from the display

at the Aurora Town Public Library from Sept. 23 to

28.The onlyidentifying information provided will be
why the book was challenged or banned.

Photo by Marty Wangelin

Ken Dolph, onright, sitsacross from figurine at the Friends of the Aurora
Roycroft Campus Antique volunteer Town PublicLibrary Antique Appraisal

appraisers Chet Dylewski, on left, and

Luke Fisher as theylook over his Italian

Thank You Roycraft Campus Antiques

Antiques and patrons who supported

“w Dear Editor,
Ticket sales for the Roycroft Campus

Antiques Appraisal raised $700 for
the Friends of the Aurora Town Public
Library! Thank you Roycreft Campus

fundraiser last Saturday.

this event.

Paula Klocek
Aurora Town Public Library



Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024

Community members can chzck out a wrapped book, with
only the identifying information on it being why the book was
challenged or banned.

Photo by Jussn Sullivan

Aurora Public Library
inviting community
to go on a blind date
with a banned book

by JUSTIN SULLIVAN
Editar

It is often said that any book worth banning is & book worth
reading.

The Aurora Town Public Library is joining the Buffalo & Erie
County Public Library System and participating in National
Banned Books Week. For the [irst time, the Aurora Town Pub-
lie Library is inviting community membsers to have a blind date
with a banned book. Now through Satunday, Sept. 28, commu-
nity members can check out & wrapped book whose only iden-
tifying information is why the ook was challenged or banned.

Normally held during the Last week of September, Banned
Books Week was launched in 1982 in response to a sudden
surge in the number of challenpges to books in libraries, book-
stores and schools,

By focusing on efforts to remove or restrict aceess to books,
Banned Books Week draws national attention to the harms of
censorship. While classic pieces of American literature such
as George Orwell's “19847 and Harper Lee's “To Kill a Mocking-
bird™ have found themselwes challenged, Director of the Auro-
ra Town Public Library Pauls Kloeek hopes patrons see that
book banning and censorship are not problems of the past.

“Book banning is an attack on our intellectual freedom,” Klo-
cel said.

fConthnued on page fwa)

Aurora Public Library

(Continued from page ona)

In a time of deep political divides, ibrary staff across the
country face an overwhelming number of book ban attempts.
In 2023 alone, the American Library Association’s Office for
Intelleetual Freedom tracked 1,247 efforts to censor library
books and other respurces — an increase of 60% from the
previous year. In total, 4,240 unique book titles were target-
ed, many representing LGBTOIA+ and Black. Indigenous, and
People of Color {BIPOC) voices and experiences.

Book banning oceurs when private individuals, government
officials or organizations remove books from libraries, school
reading lists or bookstore shelves because they object to their
content, ideas or themes. Those advocating a ban typically com-
plain that the book in question contains graphic violence, ex-
presses disrespect for parents and family, is sexually explicit,
exalts evil, lacks literary merit, is unsuitable for a particular age
group or inchides offensive language.

However, just like dating, it is important to never judge @
book by its cover. The library director said participants will
likely be surprised over the types of books that have been
challenged - most of the time for simply featuring a different
worldview.

“We're poing for that surprise factor” Klocek said. “We want
people to form their own opinion on these challenged books"
Book banning is the most widespread form of censorship i
the United States, with children's literature being the primu-
ry target. Advocates for banning a book or certain books fear
that children will be swayed by its contents, which they regard
as potentially dangerous. They commonly fear that these pulb-
lications will present ideas, ralse questions and inecite eritical
inquiry amang children that parents, political groups or reli-
gious organizations are not ready to address, or that they find

inappropriate.

However, it seems like residents might be attracted to the
“dangerous type” Each day, employees of the library have
watched as the display with wrapped books has dwindled.
Kloweek noted how many refuse a receipt to prevent finding out
what the book is before unwrapping it.

To prevent future books from being banned or challenged, in-
dividuals can report censorship through the American Library
Association. Additionally, advocates encourage individuals to
contact their state and local representatives bo share any con-
cerns related to book banning.

The library’s fight against censorship and book banning does
not end this week. Anyvone interested in checking out a banned
ar challenged book can do so any time of the year.

“We're championing our freedom to read.” Klocek said. “And
that is something we wouldn't want to live without.”

Anyone interested in celebrating their right to read ean stop
by the library at 550 Main St during regular business hours
Anyone looking for more information on programs and ser-
viees offered by the Aurora Town Public Library can eall 717
6524440 o/



Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024

g Letters to the Editor

Appreciation for New Library

Parking Lot

Big things are accomplished
with teamwork, like the new-
ly redone library parking lot.
This huge improvement that
will benefit library patrons
for years come. Much appre-
ciation is owed to our Town
Board and Town of Aurora
Highway Department for
pushing for this improvement

made possible with procured

American Rescue Act funds.

Thank you to everyone in-

volved for being advocates

of the library and striving to

better our community for all
of us.

Paula M.A. Klocek

Aurora Town

Public Library

READERS’ OPINION
Appreciation for New Library Parking Lot

Dear Editor,

Big things are
accomplished with
teamwork, like the

newly redone library
‘e parking lot. This huge
improvement will

benefit library patrons

for years to come. Much
appreclation is owed
to our Town Board and
Town of Aurora Highway
Department for pushing
for this improvement
made possible with
procured American

Raffle Winners

The winners of the Aurora Town Pub-
lic Library’s “Library Card Sign Up”
raffle winners are Alexa and Agata.
Fach child that cioned un for their first

and nther onadies.

Submim Image

Rescue Plan Act funds.
Thank you to everyone
involved for being
advocates of the library
and striving to better our
community for all of us.
Paula M.A. Klocek
Aurora Town Public Library

library card in September got a free
entry into the raffle to have a chance
to win a library tote bag full of books



It was fitting that Rach
jelle Francis and [ would
kchoose The Roveroft Cam
us foe our meeting place
o talk about her new
ook, The Tuwo Wives of
Villard Fillmaore, just ouwt
rom No Frills Bufinlo
hlishing and available
t the Bookworm. Not
ecause Millard had any
hing to do with The Roy-
toft; he didn't. When

egun his sales carcer
n llinpis and wouldn't

akes it fitting is that
he Roycroft and Milard
illmore are part of our
istarical legacy, intrin
ic elements of the com
unity Gemeinschaft
RIP Snake), elements

[ you're going to get the
[l measure of life here.
ings like Fillmore and
lubbard and his Roy

oft for sure, but also
he Knox family and their
deal Stock Farm, later to

arm, Mambrino King
his legacies: Hambin
ark and Hamlin Avenue;
khe 1824 Globe Hotel,
sadly sitting in reposed;
khe Griggs and Ball sky
kcraper at 110 feet: and
lenty mare.

Even those of us whao
e well.acquainted with
he town's history and
he characters who cre-
ted it prabably don't
now as much as we think
ve do, Misconceptions
bound, certainly about

ius to a visionary to
charlatan ta, in my old
kwoaod Avenue neigh
's words, “un overpaid
kamivalbarker.” And cer
kninly abous Millard and
Abigail Fillmare, whose
Flames can spark contro-
rersy, 150 and 171 vears,
Fespectively, after their
deaths. It often stems
ram the complexities of
he Fugitive Slave Act of
1850, which came to his
esk shortly after Zach-
ry Taylor's death and
illmare's unexpected
ise to the presidency in
LE50. Francis doesn't shy
wiry from the exigencies
f the issue and shows
Abigail and Millard
his staunch abolitionists
o Abigail as a constant,
prusted, highly educated,
twell-read confidante and
advisor to her husband.
rancis tackles this issue
ad.an with a story that
fnakes fascinating, edu-
kational reading for those
of us here and anvone

interested in the relatively
new natian g the fira qalf
of the 19th century stiug
gling to stay united.
Rachelle Francis per
sonifies the phrase many
of us retired folks |she
was a longtime teachor at
Eggert Road Elemer ary
School in Orchard Park)
like to utter: “I'm so busy
1 don't know when | had
time 1o work for a liviag.”
She’s a writer, af course,
with several books 1w her
credit, as well as a hista
rian, musician and sng:
er with the Americana
quartet Quilted Cance, a
talented quilter and c-afi
er, gardener, dedicated
member of her church
cangregation, thespian,
enthralling Oma ta for
tunate grandchildren,
Geocacher, workd triv sder,
teacher with or without
portfolio and genera/ly a

¢ community benefacion

For the past 20 years
she's been warking orithe
engaging book that just
amrived fram the printer.
Why Ahigailand Carzline
Fillmore? Fram the b:ok's
postscript: “My own path
to this Fillmore obseision

¢ began in my childtood

when my Second Daiotist
Church of Aubum, N.Y,
held ns annual Sunday
Schaol picnics at the
Fillmore Glen. Then
maving to East Aurcia as
2 young mam, my mel her
in:law involved = as
a docent in the newly
opened Millard Fillraare
Museum. She ulso
chalienged me 1o v rite
Fillmore's Lincalne:que
story. I've since written
Wiill the Real Millard
Fillrnore Please Stanel Up?,
appeared on C.SPAN's
Presidential Porirait
series, wrale a jong
about his life and made
costumed appearaices
and gave lectures as
Abigail Fillmore”

So while [ and many
fellow townies are precty
sure we know about
the Fillmores. Rachelle
actually KNOWS ahaut
the Fillmores. Tald first
persan in Abigail’s voice
first and then picked
up by their san. Milard
Pawers Fillmare, ufter
his mather's death on
March 30, 1853, the
author skillfully navigates
between authentiially
imagined narrative and
quotes from letiers and
other primary sources
to paint a picture ol the
times—the fledgling
village of Aurara, the
blassoming city of
Buffalo, the rale of wimen
and the presidency. ler
rescarch was exhausting,
requiring many hours
in the archives at the
Buffalo History Mureum
at the Main Branch of the
Bufialo and Erie County
Library and extersive
reading.

Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024

IFrancis Authors Book on Fillmore’s Two Wives

“In fact.” said Francis. “1
was able to correct some
inaccuracies that had
heen conswdered correct
in pther hiographies”

The Tuo Wives of Mil
lard Fillmore, siresses
Francis. *is about the
women, the two very dif
ferent women that Fill
more marnied.”

We learn that Abigail
grew up very poor with a
widowed mother living
with relatives in Central
New Yark, Millard was
the: san of a tenam farmer,
who worked his way up
from school teacher
to lawver to legislator
ta comptraller to vice
president. As newlyweds
living with Millard’s
parents on Olean Road.
Abigail taught at the
Aurora village schaol, ©...
even though most wamen
stopped warking in those
days as soan as they were
married.

“l wanted ta help
Millard achieve all his
goals and establish his
law practice. So 1 helped
support him with my
earnings,. anly about $13
a manth-—seven dollars
in cash and six dollars in
grain. Lintle did 1| know
that simply by teaching
after 1 was married, |
would make the recard
books...Later, peaple
would call Midlard a ‘wile
mide man.'”

We learn. too. that 1t
was Abigail who lobbied
Congress tirelessly for

and finally wan - the
establishment of & White
House library, the first of
its kind., We are witness
to the Fillmores, even
thaugh catapulted to the
very top of spciety, remain
the genuine folks they had
always been.

Francis tells us about
Carcline, Millard's mon
ied second wile, whase
wealth in part, allowed
him to be so active in Buf.
falp philanthrapy after he
lelt office.

We agreed during
our meeting that the
Fillmores were decent,
cansiderate peaple, given
ta reading. education,
informed compromise
and belief in democracy
whase example could be
illuminating even today.
especially today.

Francis will have book
talks and signings at 7
pom. Oct. 16 at Fox Run
in Oechard Pack; 1L
am. 1o | pm. Now. 4 at
the Bookworm in East
Aurora; Nov. 17 at the
Unitarian Universalist
Church of East Aurora
and 6:30 p.m. Naov. 25 at
the Aurora Town Public
Library in East Aurora.

e

Columnist Rick Ohler
inpites readers to find
past columns and arri-
cles on his website, wiew.
rickofler.com.

Submitted Image

Baby Steps

Baby Bridget signs up for her first library card
at the Aurora Town Public Library on Main Street
in East Aurora, proving it's never too early to start
reading books.



Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024

Submitted Image

The acrylic painting “Still Life with Little Bell” by

East Aurora Art Society member Dorothy Rosche is

on display now through Nov. 22 at the Aurora Town

Public Library, located at 550 Main Street in East
Aurora.

East Aurora Art Society Participates

Art by 25 members

A Time" is on display through Nov. 22 at the Aurora
Town Public Library.

In the Aurora Public Ltbmry Art Show

to the second and third iw' .

P
- Y
!

v

-

“Submitted h:iagc
The wood burning by WC Carrick titled “Once Upon

e ey )

of the East Aurora Art
Society is on exhibit at
the Aurora Town Public
Library, located at 550
Main Street from now
until Nov. 22.
The public is asked to
n its favorite piece
«hat is on display in
thé glass case in the lobby
and in the community
room. Voting will take
place using ballots in the
community room. The
first place artist will earn
1 gift certificate from
The Dog Bar and a blue
ribbon. Red and yellow
ribbons will be awarded

place artists, respectively.

The Art Society
appreciates the staff at
the library helping to set
up the show.

The East Aurora Art
Society meets at 6:30 p.m,
on the second Thursday
of each month from
September through June
at the Aurora Senior
Center, located at 101 King
Street in East Aurora, The
Public is welcome.

For more information,
visit eaartsociety.
weebly.com or email
eastauroraart@gmail.
com.

Submitted Image

“Horseshoe Falls,” an oil painting by Sharon Cassidy
Fundalinski, is on display in the East Aurora Art
Society art show at the Aurora Town Public Library.

Toiletry Drive for Veterans

The Concord Veteran
Care Project is hosting a
drive to collect toiletry
items for veterans and
Erie County Legislator
Lindsay Lorigo is assist-
ing with the effort.

The collected items will
be distributed to local and
national organizations to
get these items to local
veterans, some of whom
are at risk of homeless-
ness, and actively de-
ployed service members.

Items needed include
toothbrushes, toothpaste,
soap, body wash, sham-
poo and conditioner, tow-
els, washcloths, deodor-
ant, bandages/first aid
kits, socks and beanie
hats.

Collection bins will be
setup from Nov. 1 to 29 at
the following locations:

Libraries in West Sen-
eca, East Aurora, Elma,

West Falls/Colden and
Springville.

Senior Centers in West
Seneca, Aurora and
Springville/Concord.

Iroquois and Holland
School Districts.West Sen-
eca Central, Iroquois,

Holland Central

Concord Veteran Care
Project

For more information,
reach out to Lorigo's ol
fice at 716-858-8922 or by
email Lindsay.Lorigo@
erie.gov.

DAVE ALLEN SERVICE

1840 Lapham Rd., East Aurora

=)

716-655-1524

E Mon.-Fri. Bam-6pm; Sal. 8am-12noon; Closed Sunday

SERVICE SPECIALS

=

LUBE, OIL
& FILTER

210

COOLING FLUSH SPECIAL




Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024

« Friends of the Library
Holiday Gift Basket Raffle

Bt
-

Submitted Image

Going Batty

Halley L. wears the perfect costume to hear Joyce
Hwang, professor and director of graduate studles
of architecture at the Universily at Buffalo, speak at
the Aurora Town Public Library in East Aurora about
projects involving constructing habitats for bais and
of how vital these creatures, oflen regarded as pests,

are to the ecosystem.

The Friends of the Au-
rora Town Public Library
are hosting a basket raffle
at the library, located at
550 Main Street. There
will be baskets for chil-
dren and adults. Tickets
will be avallable from
Nov. 12 through Dec. 12.
Wwinners will be randomly
selected at 10 a.m. Fri-
day, Dec. 13. All of the
proceeds will benefit the
Friend of the Aurora Town
Public Library.

The following local
businesses sponsored
donations for gift baskets:
Andrew’s Barber Parlor;
Bartsch’s Auto Service;
The Bookworm & BW
Gifts LLC; Cielo Salon; The
Deli; Kornerstone Café

Submitted Image

and Juice Bar; Larwood
Pharmacy; Petrocsy’s
Jewelers; North Star
Tavern; Ricks on Main;
Sammy’s Car Wash; Tops
Friendly Markets; Visual
Impact Sign Co. Many
members of the Friends
of the Library donated,
including, Becky and Kurt
Almond; Sharon and Don
Aubrecht; Joan Elevich;
Phil Feraldi; Kathy
Grabon; Amy Harts; Kim
Hicks; Cheryl and Jay
Hurlburt; Janice Jones;
Sue O’'Brien; Joe and
Carole Orlowski; Sandy
Pearson; Cheryl Pitz; Pat
Prucnal; Kathy Stenger
and Rhoda Zucker.

For more information,
call 716-652-4440.

The Norton family crafts paper pies at the Aurora Town Public Library Trick-or-Read program.

Halloween Fun at the Aurora Library

Over 230 children and
adults engaged in not-
so-spooky crafts and ac-
tivities at the Aurora Town
Public Library in East

Aurora during the annual
Trick-or-Read StoryWalk”.
This year’s featured book
was, “I m Not Scary” by
Raahat Kadujl. This inter-

actlve program alms to
create lasting memories at
the library, while promot-
ing literacy and fostering
the love of reading. All

children who registered
for the event received a
free book thanks to the
support of the Friends of
the Library.



Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024

clue Escape Games at lerary

There is more to bor-
row from the library than
books and movies.

Clue one-time solver
mystery games are avail-
able for check out at the
Aurora Town Public Li-
brary. Titles include The
Midnight Hotel, The II-
lusionist’s Club, Robbery
at the Museum, Treachery
at Tudor Mansion and The
World's Fair. These escape
games range in difficulty
levels and allow one to six
players over 10 years old.

These additions to the
Library of Things collec-
tion are made possible
by the support of Alice e i
Askew. Submitted Image

The library is located at ~ Clue Escape games are available to check out at
550 Main Street in East the Aurora Town Public Library on Main Street in
Aurora. Call 716-652-4440 East Aurora.
for more information.

Thank You East Aurora Co-Op Market

Dear Editor, Market raised $3,511.52 supported thisevent. The
Round Up the Register for the Friends of the generosityand love of our
at the East Aurora Co-op Aurora Town Public community shows thelr

Library. library is astounding.
' o) Thank you to the East Paula M.A. Klocek
gslt éiu};oﬁl(‘)a) Ll Aurora Co-op Market Director of the Aurora
65”-(-)3'?0 and shoppers who Town Public Library
sastaurorany.com

Thank You, East Aurora Co-Op
Market

Round Up the Register at the East Aurora Co-op Market
raised $3,511.52 for the Friends of the Aurora Town Public Li-
brary. Thank you to the East Aurora Co-op Market and shop-
pers who supported this event. The generosity and love our
community shows their library is astounding.

Paula M.A. Klocek
East Aurora Library Director



5

Ty

Aurora Town Public Library

550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024

L5775 East Aurom

P | Co-tp Marieet

ey =

parsonE  FrEmn
R Ot

Tf‘?! Jhoasard

Public Library.

The East Aurora Co-op
Market recently part-
nered with Friends of
the Aurora Town Public
Library for a Round-Up
jat the Register Initia-
tive. From September
through October, co-op
shoppers had the op-
tion to support the pub-
lic library by rounding
up their total purchases.
[Through the co-op com-
munity's generosity, a to-
tal of 53,510.82 was raised.
The East Aurora Co-op
Market is a8 community-
owned grocery store in
the village of East Aurora,
featuring local, organic
and seasonal groceries,
produce and beer, plus

fe buntie 4

hot and chilled prepared
foods. o membership is
required to shop at the
store. The co-opis opento
everyone.

Friends of the Aurora
Town Fublic Library is
a non-profit group of
community members
who believe that an
excellent library is
essentiz [ o a community,
and who work to promote
and assist the library.
Through funding and
donations like the
Round Up initiative,
Friends of the Library
can provide financial
suppor! for the purchase
of improvements to
the library, as well as

.
i ord =

nSE 0 82
§ wa Obe M Tha fad (B

L a1 S

Submitted !ﬁmge

Shoppers at the East Aurora Co-op on Main Street in East Aurora ralse over
$3,500 from the latest “round up” :1 the register campalgn for the Aurora Town

Co-op Shoppers Raise
Over $3,500 for Library

funding the many
library programs for
children and adults.
Through the Round-Up at
the Register initiative, the
East Aurora Co-op Market
continues to partner
with local and regional
organizations focused
on building a stronger
community. Details
are available in-store,
on the co-op website
at eastaurora.coop and
on social media.

Lunch

Town of Auror:

Decer
Seniors, take advanta,
the county offers Monda

Book Sale
At Aurora
Public
Library

Give the gift of reading

this holiday season while
supporting the Aurora
Town Public Library by
shopping at the Friends
Ongoing Book Sale.

These books make per-
fect presents for everyone
on your list. Hardcovers
cost $2 each. Paperbacks
and movies are $1 apiece
and puzzles priced as
marked.

Stop by the library at
550 Main Street in East
Aurora to check out the
selection. For more in-
formation, call 716-652-
4440.



Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: December 2024

Aurora P

The East Aurora Art
Society's Fall Art Show
which was held at the Au-
rora Town Public Library
in October and November
is complete.

Three pieces of artwork
were purchased by in-
dividuals from the com-
munity.

A ballot box was set
up so that people who
wished to could vote for
their favorite work of art
on display.

The artist with the most
ballots was Louise Soda,
whose art, “Morning
Pond” appealed to the
greatest number of voters.

Next in line is Walter
Carrick, whose wood-
burning piece, "Once
Upon A Time" was one of
the pieces which was sold.

Third place was earned
by Dorothy Roche, who
painted “Still Life with
Little Bell,” a piece which
also was sold.

The art society thanks
the library for its contin-
ued support.

“Qur thanks go to the
library director, Paula
Ausberger, and her dedi-
cated staff, who always

“Morning Pond” by Louise Soda received the highestnumber of votes from the
public during the art show at the Aurora Town Public Library this fall.

Fall Art Show Wraps Up at
ublic Library

“Still Life with Little Bell” by Dorothy Roche was
sold during the East Aurora Art Society show at the
library this fall. It also placed third among librz

help us to showcase our
work in the lovely com- from September through|
munity room at the Au- June at the Aurora Senio
rora Library,” Art Society Center, located at 101 King|
member Sue Larkinsaid.  Street in East Aurora. The

The art society wel- meeting is open to th
comes all artists, from public, and parking is free
beginner to advanced atthe rear of the building.
and supporters of the  For more information,
arts. Meetings are held at  visit eaartsociety.weebly.
6:30 p.m. on the second com.

« LIMITED EDITION
MENTS FOR SALE - This holiday
season, the Friends of the Aurora
Town Public Library will sell li-
brary-branded ornaments and mag-
nets for $5. All proceeds will benefit
the Friends, who fund programs,
materials, equipment, and furniture
for East Aurora’s local library. You
Ty ol Ui St can purchase these limited-edition
items at the Aurora Town Public Li-
brary, located at 550 Main St., while
supplies last. For more information,
contact the library at 716-652-4440.

Submitted Image

The wood art titled “Once Upon a Time" by Walter Carrick received a second
place honor at the art show this fall at the Aurora Town Public Library.

ORNA-



Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street, East Aurora, New York 14052
Director’s Report: Decernber 2024

y l i s . F >
Subwmitted Image Submitted Image
Becky Almond spearheads the Erik Maeder is one of the lucky win-
basket campaign atthe Aurora’lown  ners during the basket raffle at the
Public Library. Aurora Town Public Library.
Friends Announce Gift Basket Raffle Results
Dear Editor, 501(c| (3) non-profit group  Was, Tops Friendly Mar-

The Holiday Gift Basket

that believes an excellent

kets and Visual Impact

Raffle was a resounding library is essential to a  Sign Co.
success thanks to the community. Their work Many members of the
Friends of the Aurora promotes and assists the Friendsof the Library do-

Town Public Library, par-
ticularly Becky Almond
and Cheryl Hurlburt, for
spearheading the fun-
draiser, the incredible
support of library pa-
trons, and the commu-
nity-minded businesses
as well as Friends of the
Library who contributed
to the contents of eight
beautiful baskets.

ibrary in funding pro-
grams, materials, furni-
ture ind equipment.

Thi: Friends of the Li-
brary appreciate the sup-
port of the following lo-
cal businesses: Andrews’
Barber Parlor, Bartsch's
Auto Service, The Book-
worr & BW Gifts LLC,
Cielo Salon, The Deli,
Korrerstone Café and

nated, including, anony-
mous, Becky and Kurt
Almond, Sharon and Don
Aubrecht, Joan Elevich,
Phil Feraldi, Kathy Gra-
bon, Amy Harts, Kim
Hicks, Cheryl and Jay
Hurlburt, Janice Jones,
Sue O'Brien, Joe and
Carole Orlowski, Sandy
Pearson, Cheryl Pitz, Pat
Prucnal Kathy Stenger

The fundraiser brought  Juice Bar, Larwood Phar-  and Rhoda Zucker.
in 5915 to benefit the macy, Petrocy's Jewelers, Paula Ausberger
Friends of the Aurora North Star Tavern, Ricks Aurora Town Public
Town Public Library, a on Main, Sammy’s Car Library Director

Winter Event at the Aurora
Town Public Library

During the month of totheAuroraTownPublic snowman and win a
January, 2025, children 2 Library, 550 Main Street, small prize.
to 12 years old are invited to search for the stuffed  Participants can stop

by the circulation desk
Remodeling Sa|e during any open hours
INPROGRESS! [E=2
et For more information,

to play. No registration is
All Christmas Items 25% OFF call 716-652-4440.




g Buffalo & Erie County Public

@LIBRARY

Aurora Town Public Library
550 Main Street
East Aurora, NY 14052
(716) 652-4440 FAX (716) 655-5875

SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS
OF THE LIBRARY BOARD

2025

All dates are Tuesdays, unless otherwise noted:

January 28

February 25

March 25

« April 22 (Annual Meeting @ 6:00 p.m. & Regular Meeting to Follow)
May 27

June 24

September 23

October 28

November 18

December 16

All meetings (unless otherwise noted) are scheduled for 6:00pm at the Library at 550 Main Street.

Meeting schedule is subject to change should emergencies arise, or if quorum will not be present.
Please call the Library to verify meeting dates.

The East Aurora Advertiser is the newspaper of record and will receive notice of all meetings.

Aurora Town Public Library e 550 Main Street e East Aurora, NY ¢ 14052 ¢ www.BuffaloLib.org LEAGH P



AURORA HISTORICAL SOCIETY
P.O. BOX 472
EAST AURORA, NY 14052
716-652-4735

AGREEMENT FOR OUTGOING LOAN

v
LOAN #: 2024-3
Borrower: v rﬁv‘%tfh—\ﬂ‘\@u\blic,\-l\om‘:‘)
Address: S50 Mo S gcvSJ(l‘J\q Cotee ‘-)\3:3 Y 05 A
_Telephone #: Cﬁ | (o> 635'9\- gy "\‘6

In accordance with the conditions outlined in this agreement, the objects listed below are borrowed for the following purposes:

For the period:

Description: Vi 3\ && _\_,\r\,u;) '\/V\FJL\’\L\' oA \N\l_},_;"c\_ -1 3R %) Alena S &_QJ’\,TDU‘_ e &
“Dogdlenc '?fo.m\l\'@cfm

Dimensions: :D"l_ \(8 VAT "[ &%

Medium:C)L\ G\ CCUV\UC‘%E
condition: £ e \e
-ation: AU-"‘ SV O LC‘L-'—-\r\FPw\Q\. L_,L .\D\“C)J-r\:)
Value a Sgﬁ 1O
Insurance:

Loan Conditions

1. It is understood that objects covered by this loan shall remain in the condition in which they were received. They shall not be cleaned,
repaired, cast or altered in any way, nor shall they be subjected to technical examination of any type except with written permission of the
Aurora Historical Society.

2. Responsibility for objects while on loan remain with the person signing this loan and the institution he or she represents. No assignment
of this responsibility or transfer or relocation of loaned objects to another person or institution is permitted without the written consent of the
Aurora Historical Society. ~

3. Damages are to be reported to the Aurora Historical Society immediately. No action will be taken by any party without the Society’s writ-
ten permission.

4. Images of the items may be included in the exhibit program

5. The Aurora Historical Society may recall this loan, within its sole discretion, on thirty (30) days’ written notice to the borrower.

Signed: Date:

Borrower,

Signed: Date:

- Pregident—Aurora-Historical-Sostety




Buffalo & Erie County Public

@LIBRARY

AURORA TOWN PUBLIC LIBRARY

Compliance Officer Report

The Whistleblower Program of the Aurora Town Public Library received new
reports.

January 1 through December 31,

The Whistleblower Program closed reports in
* The program closed of the reports within days of receipt.
e Of the reports closed, reached closure after an investigation.

* Of the investigations closed, resulted in the Governance Committee taking
corrective or preventive actions.

* The program substantiated allegations, including those concerning:

At the end of the year, the Whistleblower had reports open.

Compliance Officer Signature Date



